
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING – October 17, 2023       PAGE 1 

 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
117 South Main Street, Monticello, Utah 84535. Commission Chambers 

October 17, 2023 at 11:00 AM 
 

AGENDA 

The public will be able to view the meeting on San Juan County’s Facebook live and Youtube channel 

ROLL CALL 

CALL TO ORDER 

INVOCATION 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Public comments will be accepted through the following Zoom 

link https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3125521102 One tap mobile +16699006833,,3125521102# US (San Jose) 

There will be a three-minute time limit for each person wishing to comment. If you exceed that three-

minute time limit the meeting controller will mute your line. 

CONSENT AGENDA (Routine Matters) Mack McDonald, San Juan County Administrator 

The Consent Agenda is a means of expediting the consideration of routine matters. If a Commissioner 

requests that items be removed from the consent agenda, those items are placed at the beginning of the 

regular agenda as a new business action item. Other than requests to remove items, a motion to approve 

the items on the consent agenda is not debatable. 

1. Approval of the October Small Purchases of $3,350 for the Corrections Safety Restraint Chair, 

$10,096 for Public Health Computers, and $2,295 for the Sheriff's Office Drug Testing and 

Ammunition Supplies.  

2. Approval of the September 29, 2023 to October 13, 2023 Check Registers  

3. Approval of the October 3, 2023 Commission Meeting Minutes 

4. Approval of the October 3, 2023 Commission Work Meeting Minutes 

BUSINESS/ACTION 

1



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING – October 17, 2023       PAGE 2 

5. Consideration and Approval of the Appointment of Dr. Shanon Brooks to the San Juan County 

Library Board. Mack McDonald, Chief Administrative Officer 

6. Consideration and Approval of the Appointment of Barry Lee Woolley to the San Juan County 

Library Board. Mack McDonald, Chief Administrative Officer 

7. Consideration and Approval of the Appointment of Ann Austin to the San Juan County 

Economic Development Board. Mack McDonald, Chief Administrative Officer 

8. CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION OF SAN JUAN COUNTY 

ADOPTING THE SAN JUAN COUNTY MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL ALL HAZARD 

MITIGATION PLAN 2023. Tammy Gallegos, Emergency Manager 

9. Consideration and Approval of the 2023 State Homeland Security Grant Program, Tammy 

Gallegos, Emergency Manager  

10. Consideration and Approval of a Contract with Points Consulting LLC for $84,300 for a 

Housing and Community Needs Assessment for San Juan County. Mack McDonald, Chief 

Administrative Officer 

11. Consideration and Approval of the Updated Lease Agreement with Unified Fleet Services and 

Umpqua Bank Equipment Leasing and Finance for County Leased Vehicles. Mack McDonald, 

Chief Administrative Officer 

12. Presentation and Approval of the Labyrinth Rims-Gemini Bridges BLM Travel Plan, Nick 

Sandberg, Public Lands Coordinator 

COMMISSION REPORTS 

13. Board of Equalization Hearing Decisions - Randy Kelly, Hearing Officer, August 29, 2023 

LOCAL BUILDING AUTHORITY 

14. Consideration and Approval of the CIB Jail Remodel Award and Authorization of the Chief 

Administrative Officer to Begin the Process of Solicitations  

COMMISSION REPORTS 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

15. A Closed Executive Session to for a Strategy Session to Discuss Pending or Reasonably 

Imminent Litigation as Permitted Under UCA 52-4-205. 

ADJOURNMENT 

*The Board of San Juan County Commissioners can call a closed meeting at any time during the Regular 

Session if necessary, for reasons permitted under UCA 52-4-205* 

All agenda items shall be considered as having potential Commission action components and may be 

completed by an electronic method **In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons 

2



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING – October 17, 2023       PAGE 3 

needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this meeting should contact the San Juan County 

Clerk’s Office: 117 South Main, Monticello or telephone 435-587-3223, giving reasonable notice** 

3



4

Item 1.



5

Item 1.



6

Item 1.



7

Item 1.



8

Item 1.



9

Item 1.



10

Item 1.



11

Item 1.



12

Item 1.



13

Item 1.



14

Item 1.



15

Item 1.



San Juan County
Check Register

All Bank Accounts - 09/29/2023 to 10/13/2023

Reference Invoice Invoice Payment Activity
Payee Name Number Number Ledger Date Date Amount Description Ledger Account Code

Page 1 10/13/2023 10:47 AM

A.L.S.I Anderson Language Services  126439 ALSI09182023 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 75.00 Interpreter Fees 104122310 - Professional and Technica

$75.00

Abbott Laboratories 126475 617371994 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 602.22 SJC Aging 104679610 - Miscellaneous Supplies

Abbott Laboratories 126552 617427307 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 548.24 SJC Aging 104679610 - Miscellaneous Supplies

$1,150.46

Acumen Fiscal Agent LLC 126496 43762, 43843 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 597.61 SJC Aging 104685615 - Contracts
Acumen Fiscal Agent LLC 126496 44215 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 2,786.47 SJC Aging 104685615 - Contracts

$3,384.08

$3,384.08

Adair, Todd 126444 TA09202023 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 108.00 Travel Reimbursement 214414230 - Travel Expense

$108.00

Adams, Bruce 126456 BA09202023 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 270.02 Travel Reimbursement 104111230 - Travel Expense

$270.02

Amazon Capital Services 126476 1F9D-N6LX-XVP 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 25.99 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Amazon Capital Services 126476 1GW6-1VTF-3MP 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 33.84 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Amazon Capital Services 126476 1GW6-1VTF-469 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 61.09 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Amazon Capital Services 126476 1K43-WJ9D-13R 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 15.98 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Amazon Capital Services 126476 1KGM-N3WX-1L7 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 470.87 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Amazon Capital Services 126476 1M3P-9W96-1L1 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 11.55 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$619.32

Amazon Capital Services 126532 1QR6-NW4F-KT 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 62.92 SJC Public Health 255007.240 - Indirect Admin Office exp
Amazon Capital Services 126532 1RR6-LV7W-MY 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 99.99 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$162.91

$782.23

Amerigas Propane LP 126550 805784083 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 490.42 200795243 104672270 - Utilities

$490.42

Ancient Wayves River and Hiking Ad 126544 1232 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 303.10 SJC EC DEV 104193480 - Special Department Suppl

$303.10

Atlas Scale Co. Inc. 126572 4128 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 1,125.00 SJC Landfill 574424310 - Professional and Technica

$1,125.00

Bishop Lifting 126571 GRA_PSI001113 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 1,090.12 Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$1,090.12

Black, Kristin 126517 KB09122023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 75.00 SJC Aging 104673610 - Miscellaneous Supplies

$75.00

Blanding City 126453 20230928135934 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 121.49 500790001 Blanding Ambulance Garage 264350280 - Telephone
Blanding City 126453 428220 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 100.00 553343189 - San Juan Public Health 255123.480 - MCH Grant - Breastfeedi

$221.49

Blanding City 126576 20231006101815 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 2.81 500790001 Blanding Ambulance Garage 264350270 - Utilities
Blanding City 126576 20231006164010 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 616.30 501683003 Blanding Senior Center 104672270 - Utilities
Blanding City 126576 BC09252023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 711.40 553343140 - San Juan Public Health 255007.270 - Indirect Admin Utilities

$1,330.51

$1,552.00

16

Item 2.



San Juan County
Check Register

All Bank Accounts - 09/29/2023 to 10/13/2023

Reference Invoice Invoice Payment Activity
Payee Name Number Number Ledger Date Date Amount Description Ledger Account Code

Page 2 10/13/2023 10:47 AM

Blue Mountain Foods 126440 01-59724 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 9.16 SJC Sheriff Dept 104230480 - Kitchen Food
Blue Mountain Foods 126440 01-65700 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 48.94 SJC Road Dept 214414330 - Employee Education
Blue Mountain Foods 126440 01-67150 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 11.99 SJC Road Dept 214414330 - Employee Education
Blue Mountain Foods 126440 03-63981 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 6.98 SJC Sheriff Dept 104230480 - Kitchen Food

$77.07

Blue Mountain Foods 126558 01-75126 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 3.69 SJC Road Dept 214414240 - Office Expense
Blue Mountain Foods 126558 119709 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 82.89 SJC Fair 104620610 - Miscellaneous Supplies
Blue Mountain Foods 126558 119749 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 465.21 SJC Fair 104620610 - Miscellaneous Supplies
Blue Mountain Foods 126558 119752 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 11.16 SJC Fair 104620610 - Miscellaneous Supplies
Blue Mountain Foods 126558 119753 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 13.26 SJC Fair 104620610 - Miscellaneous Supplies

$576.21

$653.28

Bluff Dwellings Resort 126465 2573084475358 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 394.40 SJC Economic Dev 104193480 - Special Department Suppl

$394.40

Bound Tree Medical LCC 126568 85088701 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 1,025.97 SJC Ambulance Service 264350610 - Miscellaneous Supplies

$1,025.97

Bradford Tire 126546 73949 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 232.82 SJC SHERIFF 104210251 - Gas, Oil and Grease
Bradford Tire 126546 73970 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 110.47 SJC SHERIFF 104210251 - Gas, Oil and Grease

$343.29

$343.29

Brake, Crystal 126442 CB09192023 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 81.01 Expense Reimbursement 104134480 - Special Department Suppl

$81.01

Brantley Distributing LLC. 126471 23206650 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 179.40 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Brantley Distributing LLC. 126471 23206700 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 331.65 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$511.05

Brantley Distributing LLC. 126560 23207830 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 7.95 SJC Road 214412251 - Gas, Oil and Grease
Brantley Distributing LLC. 126560 23207830 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 125.70 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Brantley Distributing LLC. 126560 23208970 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 486.30 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$619.95

$1,131.00

Carolina Software 126559 88558 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 600.00 SJC Landfill 574424310 - Professional and Technica

$600.00

Certified Laboratories 126506 8377325 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 6,692.45 SJC Road Dept. 214412251 - Gas, Oil and Grease
Certified Laboratories 126506 8379367 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 4,431.95 SJC Road Dept. 214412251 - Gas, Oil and Grease

$11,124.40

$11,124.40

Cheryl D. Luke 126591 CHGW2120067W 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 155.00 SJC Attorney 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Cheryl D. Luke 126591 CL09222023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 3,724.26 SJC Attorney 104126617 - Administrative Law Judge

$3,879.26

$3,879.26

Cintas Corporation #108 126452 4167208481 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 119.22 SJC Road Dept 214414260 - Buildings and Grounds
Cintas Corporation #108 126452 4167965953 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 41.01 SJC Road Dept 102229000 - Other Deductions Payable
Cintas Corporation #108 126452 4167965953 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 54.58 SJC Road Dept 214414260 - Buildings and Grounds

$214.81

17

Item 2.



San Juan County
Check Register

All Bank Accounts - 09/29/2023 to 10/13/2023

Reference Invoice Invoice Payment Activity
Payee Name Number Number Ledger Date Date Amount Description Ledger Account Code

Page 3 10/13/2023 10:47 AM

Cintas Corporation #108 126541 4165818846 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 42.87 SJC Road Dept 102229000 - Other Deductions Payable
Cintas Corporation #108 126541 4165818846 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 54.58 SJC Road Dept 214414260 - Buildings and Grounds
Cintas Corporation #108 126541 4168612263 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 42.87 SJC Road Dept 102229000 - Other Deductions Payable
Cintas Corporation #108 126541 4168612263 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 54.58 SJC Road Dept 214414260 - Buildings and Grounds
Cintas Corporation #108 126541 4169388575 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 41.01 SJC Road Dept 102229000 - Other Deductions Payable
Cintas Corporation #108 126541 4169388575 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 54.58 SJC Road Dept 214414260 - Buildings and Grounds

$290.49

$505.30

Clark, Sharmayne 126554 20231006164253 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 560.00 Alternatives 104679615 - Contracts

$560.00

Collins, Catherine 126556 20231006164321 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 560.00 Alternatives 104679615 - Contracts

$560.00

Country Comfort Holdings LLC 126470 7882 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 509.80 Economic Development 104193490 - Advertising and Promotion

$509.80

CPI Foods Inc 126488 9062377 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 768.14 SJC Aging 104679610 - Miscellaneous Supplies
CPI Foods Inc 126488 9062377 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 1,159.66 SJC Aging 104680610 - Miscellaneous Supplies

$1,927.80

$1,927.80

Crater, Adriann 126449 AC09222023 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 164.00 Travel Reimbursement 104230230 - Travel Expense

Crater, Adriann 126529 AC09282023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 131.00 Travel Reimbursement 104230230 - Travel Expense

$295.00

D.W.R. Help Stop Poaching 126467 HSP09212023 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 444.45 Restitution Case # 221100173 103511000 - Justice Court Fines

$444.45

Dalton, Jed 126521 JD10062023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 80.00 BOOT ALLOWANCE 214414480 - Special Department Suppl

$80.00

Dept of Health and Human Services 126537 24FN000033 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 199.00 San Juan Public Health 255013.980 - Vital Statistics Intergover

$199.00

Desert Rose Inn & Cabins 126457 208096 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 270.12 SJC Economic Developement 104193480 - Special Department Suppl

$270.12

Dominion Energy 126443 20230927154722 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 14.32 4922180000 835 E Central Office 104225270 - Utilities
Dominion Energy 126443 20230927154729 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 6.12 6063860000 Central Rd 104255270 - Utilities
Dominion Energy 126443 20230928135353 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 65.75 3617789388 885 E Center 214414270 - Utilities

$86.19

Dominion Energy 126581 20231004070458 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 14.32 2922180000 835 E Central Book 104161270 - Utilities
Dominion Energy 126581 20231004070458 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 2,237.61 6353860000 297 S Main 104166270 - Utilities
Dominion Energy 126581 20231004070458 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 14.32 0922180000 835 E Central Fair 104620270 - Utilities
Dominion Energy 126581 20231004070458 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 54.27 8743860000 96 W 100 S 264350270 - Utilities
Dominion Energy 126581 20231004070458 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 32.44 3153860000 264 S 100 E 104165270 - Utilities
Dominion Energy 126581 20231004070458 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 49.60 6843860000 117 S Main 104161270 - Utilities
Dominion Energy 126581 20231004070458 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 15.24 7624767442 881 E Center 104225270 - Utilities
Dominion Energy 126581 20231004070458 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 14.32 7643860000 80 N Main St 724167270 - Utilities

$2,432.12

$2,518.31

18

Item 2.



San Juan County
Check Register

All Bank Accounts - 09/29/2023 to 10/13/2023

Reference Invoice Invoice Payment Activity
Payee Name Number Number Ledger Date Date Amount Description Ledger Account Code

Page 4 10/13/2023 10:47 AM

Duncan, Lyman 126463 LD09202023 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 366.33 Travel Reimbursement 104173230 - Travel Expense

$366.33

Dunn, Kurt 126461 KD09182023 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 324.00 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 104210230 - Travel Expense

$324.00

Earthgrains Baking Company 126446 85272290002793 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 66.00 SJC Sheriff 104230480 - Kitchen Food
Earthgrains Baking Company 126446 85272290002829 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 66.00 SJC Sheriff 104230480 - Kitchen Food

$132.00

Earthgrains Baking Company 126530 85272290002861 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 66.00 SJC Sheriff 104230480 - Kitchen Food
Earthgrains Baking Company 126530 85272290002906 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 66.00 SJC Sheriff 104230480 - Kitchen Food

$132.00

$264.00

EFTPS - IRS eft PR090323-575 09/08/2023 09/29/2023 9,791.76 Medicare Tax 102221000 - FICA Payable
EFTPS - IRS eft PR090323-575 09/08/2023 09/29/2023 21,992.32 Federal Income Tax 102222000 - Federal Tax W/H Payable
EFTPS - IRS eft PR090323-575 09/08/2023 09/29/2023 41,867.98 Social Security Tax 102221000 - FICA Payable
EFTPS - IRS eft PR090323-575 09/11/2023 09/29/2023 18.50 Medicare Tax 102221000 - FICA Payable
EFTPS - IRS eft PR090323-575 09/11/2023 09/29/2023 79.12 Social Security Tax 102221000 - FICA Payable
EFTPS - IRS eft PR091723-575 09/22/2023 09/29/2023 10,950.82 Medicare Tax 102221000 - FICA Payable
EFTPS - IRS eft PR091723-575 09/22/2023 09/29/2023 33,748.88 Federal Income Tax 102222000 - Federal Tax W/H Payable
EFTPS - IRS eft PR091723-575 09/22/2023 09/29/2023 46,824.68 Social Security Tax 102221000 - FICA Payable
EFTPS - IRS eft PR091723-575 09/28/2023 09/29/2023 67.60 Medicare Tax 102221000 - FICA Payable
EFTPS - IRS eft PR091723-575 09/28/2023 09/29/2023 228.94 Federal Income Tax 102222000 - Federal Tax W/H Payable
EFTPS - IRS eft PR091723-575 09/28/2023 09/29/2023 289.04 Social Security Tax 102221000 - FICA Payable

$165,859.64

$165,859.64

Emery Telcom 126459 20230928135934 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 316.93 3431000 SJC EMS 264350280 - Telephone

Emery Telcom 126579 2278SZ10001.05 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 2,041.08 2278.S.100 104574615 - Contracts

$2,358.01

Empire Electric Assoc. Inc. 126502 20230921172643 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 1,085.91 25395 - 885 E Center St 214414270 - Utilities
Empire Electric Assoc. Inc. 126502 20230928135402 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 44.00 9579025 - 881 E Center St 214414270 - Utilities
Empire Electric Assoc. Inc. 126502 20230928135934 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 4,780.11 9579024 - 297 S Main 104166270 - Utilities

$5,910.02

Empire Electric Assoc. Inc. 126548 20231006163551 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 226.84 9579006 - PO Box 338 104225270 - Utilities
Empire Electric Assoc. Inc. 126548 20231006163558 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 208.98 9579005 - Hwy 491 Shop 104225270 - Utilities

$435.82

$6,345.84

Fastenal Company 126486 COBAY76611 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 973.73 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Fastenal Company 126486 COBAY76775 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 24.25 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Fastenal Company 126486 COBAY76776 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 25.28 SJC Road 214412251 - Gas, Oil and Grease
Fastenal Company 126486 COBAY76776 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 421.43 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Fastenal Company 126486 COBAY76787 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 14.40 SJC Road 214414260 - Buildings and Grounds
Fastenal Company 126486 COBAY76787 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 25.28 SJC Road 214412251 - Gas, Oil and Grease
Fastenal Company 126486 COBAY76787 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 290.17 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$1,774.54

Fastenal Company 126575 COBAY76940 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 877.94 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Fastenal Company 126575 COBAY76941 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 90.44 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Fastenal Company 126575 COBAY76942 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 321.68 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$1,290.06

$3,064.60

19

Item 2.



San Juan County
Check Register

All Bank Accounts - 09/29/2023 to 10/13/2023

Reference Invoice Invoice Payment Activity
Payee Name Number Number Ledger Date Date Amount Description Ledger Account Code

Page 5 10/13/2023 10:47 AM

Fitzgerald Law Office LLC 126497 FLO_09252023 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 1,155.00 SJC Attorney 104126615 - Contracts
Fitzgerald Law Office LLC 126497 FLO_09262023 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 1,347.50 SJC Attorney 104126615 - Contracts
Fitzgerald Law Office LLC 126497 FLO_092620232 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 1,075.00 SJC Attorney 104126615 - Contracts

$3,577.50

$3,577.50

Forsythe Fire LLC 126485 2043 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 1,633.69 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$1,633.69

Four Corners Welding & Gas 126540 CC384246 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 79.35 SJC Ambulance Services 264350610 - Miscellaneous Supplies
Four Corners Welding & Gas 126540 GR00180713 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 37.00 SJC Road Dept 574424610 - Miscellaneous Supplies
Four Corners Welding & Gas 126540 GR00180714 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 120.00 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$236.35

$236.35

Four States Tire & Service 126500 377927 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 518.94 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Four States Tire & Service 126500 378102 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 3,087.36 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Four States Tire & Service 126500 378355 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 565.08 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Four States Tire & Service 126500 378356 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 563.55 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$4,734.93

Four States Tire & Service 126595 378582 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 334.32 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Four States Tire & Service 126595 378583 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 898.44 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Four States Tire & Service 126595 378855 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 1,231.88 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Four States Tire & Service 126595 379103 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 698.40 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Four States Tire & Service 126595 379125 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 3,406.16 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$6,569.20

$11,304.13

Freestone, Natalie 126522 NF10032023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 87.00 Travel Reimbursement 104675230 - Travel Expense

$87.00

Frontier 126480 20230925102310 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 546.62 435-727-3440-062308-8 104225280 - Telephone
Frontier 126480 20230925102324 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 428.57 435-651-3351-082400-8 104225280 - Telephone

$975.19

Frontier 126534 20231006164329 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 183.66 435-587-2797-030304-8 104225280 - Telephone

$1,158.85

Gallegos, Tamara 126464 TG09252023 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 384.86 Travel Reimb. 104255230 - Travel Expense

Gallegos, Tamara 126523 TG10032023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 87.00 Travel Reimb. 104672230 - Travel Expense

$471.86

Halls, Craig C. 126562 9508 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 657.00 SJC Attorney 104126615 - Contracts

$657.00

Handtevy Pediatric Emergency Stan 126589 INV-7370 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 3,145.00 SJC AMBULANCE 264350330 - Employee Education

$3,145.00

Hazleton, Lyon W. II 126479 LH09252023 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 799.70 Travel Reimbursement 104122230 - Travel Expense

$799.70

HealthEquity Inc. eft yyyvxhx 09/22/2023 09/29/2023 8,722.27 HSA - Direct Deposit 102228000 - HSA

$8,722.27

20

Item 2.



San Juan County
Check Register

All Bank Accounts - 09/29/2023 to 10/13/2023

Reference Invoice Invoice Payment Activity
Payee Name Number Number Ledger Date Date Amount Description Ledger Account Code

Page 6 10/13/2023 10:47 AM

Holyoak, Wyatt 126564 WH09232023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 682.48 Travel Reimbursement 104210230 - Travel Expense

$682.48

Honnen Equipment Co. 126487 1511046 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 519.88 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Honnen Equipment Co. 126487 1514360 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 112.51 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Honnen Equipment Co. 126487 1514519 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 1,213.12 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$1,845.51

Honnen Equipment Co. 126525 1519916 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 108.51 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$1,954.02

Hudson Printing 126509 97055 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 14,449.09 SJC Visitors Center 104193490 - Advertising and Promotion

$14,449.09

Hurst, Val 126528 VH10042023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 130.00 Travel Reimbursement 214414230 - Travel Expense

$130.00

Husted, Jana 126427 JH09212023 09/28/2023 09/29/2023 150.00 Vehicle Detailing 104111251 - Gas, Oil and Grease
Husted, Jana 126427 JH09212023 09/28/2023 09/29/2023 150.00 Vehicle Detailing 104113251 - Gas, Oil and Grease

$300.00

$300.00

Hutton Broadcasting 126566 20231004071344 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 978.00 SJC Fair 104620310 - Professional and Technica

$978.00

Idaho Communications LLC 126516 INV794036 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 65.00 SJC Sheriff 104210250 - Equipment Operation

$65.00

ImageNet Consulting LLC 126431 IN_CreditMemo_ 09/12/2023 10/02/2023 -16.21 SJC Sheriff 104230242 - Software Maintenance
ImageNet Consulting LLC 126431 INV691167 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 28.50 SJC Road Dept 214414240 - Office Expense

$12.29

ImageNet Consulting LLC 126524 INV681447 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 92.14 SJC Sheriff 104230310 - Professional and Technica

$104.43

Interstate Billing Service  126515 140117-615 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 41.67 SJC ROAD 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$41.67

Interwest Safety Supply LLC 126594 78605 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 3,705.26 SJC Road 214414410 - Road Supplies
Interwest Safety Supply LLC 126594 78610 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 1,281.32 SJC Road 214414410 - Road Supplies

$4,986.58

$4,986.58

Jackson Group Peterbilt 126481 232940GJX1 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 596.58 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Jackson Group Peterbilt 126481 234003GJ 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 295.95 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Jackson Group Peterbilt 126481 234302GJ 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 7.26 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Jackson Group Peterbilt 126481 234368GJ 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 211.82 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Jackson Group Peterbilt 126481 CM229858GJX1 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 -126.68 Expense Reimbursement 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$984.93

$984.93

JB Restoration & Fabrication 126477 4064 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 660.00 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation

JB Restoration & Fabrication 126547 4067 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 430.00 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$1,090.00

21

Item 2.



San Juan County
Check Register

All Bank Accounts - 09/29/2023 to 10/13/2023

Reference Invoice Invoice Payment Activity
Payee Name Number Number Ledger Date Date Amount Description Ledger Account Code

Page 7 10/13/2023 10:47 AM

JUB Engineers, Inc 126494 165979 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 3,000.00 LaSal Water Study 104150620 - Miscellaneous Services

$3,000.00

K&H Integrated Print Solutions 126504 64808 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 7,269.14 SJC Clerks Office 104173310 - Professional and Technica

$7,269.14

Kane, Thomas 126437 TK09282023 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 61.00 CDL Reimbursement 214414620 - Miscellaneous Services

$61.00

Kenworth Sales Company 126484 5P8237 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 66.42 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Kenworth Sales Company 126484 5P8623 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 1,304.36 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$1,370.78

$1,370.78

Ketron, Tyler 126511 TK100523 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 17.00 Travel Reimbursement 255013.230 - Vital Statistics Travel exp

$17.00

Kilgore Companies LLC 126508 1213072 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 1,964.43 SJC ROAD 214414410 - Road Supplies
Kilgore Companies LLC 126508 1215127 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 1,757.34 SJC ROAD 214414410 - Road Supplies
Kilgore Companies LLC 126508 1215771 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 1,685.97 SJC ROAD 214414410 - Road Supplies
Kilgore Companies LLC 126508 1215772 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 8,589.60 SJC ROAD 214414410 - Road Supplies

$13,997.34

Kilgore Companies LLC 126592 1229222 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 4,509.00 SJC ROAD 214414410 - Road Supplies

$18,506.34

Kimball Midwest 126458 101437261 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 292.54 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$292.54

Knight, Sheila 126586 20231006164232 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 2,882.71 RN Waiver 104682615 - Contracts

$2,882.71

Kunz PC 126593 Kunz_10022023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 4,747.50 SJC Atttorney 104156310 - Professional and Technica

$4,747.50

Life-Assist Inc. 126580 1368881 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 2,206.35 SJC Emergency Svc. 264350610 - Miscellaneous Supplies

$2,206.35

Lumen 126428 653019843 09/27/2023 10/02/2023 44.50 70470067 104232310 - Professional and Technica

$44.50

Lyle Northern Electric Inc. 126447 31229 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 134.20 SJC Road 214414620 - Miscellaneous Services

$134.20

Main Street Drug and Boutique 126430 18169 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 9.92 SJC Jail 104230312 - Medical Expenses

Main Street Drug and Boutique 126519 18623 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 54.07 SJC Sheriff 104230312 - Medical Expenses
Main Street Drug and Boutique 126519 18678 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 21.77 SJC Sheriff 104230312 - Medical Expenses

$75.84

$85.76

McNeely, Jerry 126577 JM10012023 10/03/2023 10/13/2023 1,500.00 Independant Contractor 104112310 - Professional and Technica

$1,500.00

22

Item 2.



San Juan County
Check Register

All Bank Accounts - 09/29/2023 to 10/13/2023

Reference Invoice Invoice Payment Activity
Payee Name Number Number Ledger Date Date Amount Description Ledger Account Code

Page 8 10/13/2023 10:47 AM

Mexican Hat Special Serv Dist. 126438 923-24 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 66.93 Water/sewer 104225270 - Utilities

$66.93

Monticello City 126498 20230928163552 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 71.03 35601 SJC All Acounts 104225270 - Utilities
Monticello City 126498 20230928163552 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 74.17 35601 SJC All Acounts 104225270 - Utilities
Monticello City 126498 20230928163552 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 105.20 SJC AMB 104165270 - Utilities
Monticello City 126498 20230928163552 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 220.44 35601 SJC All Acounts 724167270 - Utilities
Monticello City 126498 20230928163552 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 319.34 35601 SJC All Acounts 104620270 - Utilities
Monticello City 126498 20230928163552 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 319.45 35601 SJC All Acounts 104161270 - Utilities
Monticello City 126498 20230928163552 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 788.46 35601 SJC All Acounts 214414270 - Utilities
Monticello City 126498 20230928163552 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 2,166.93 35601 SJC All Acounts 104166270 - Utilities

$4,065.02

Monticello City 126538 20231006164020 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 200.00 195461 Hideout Billing 104672270 - Utilities

$4,265.02

Monticello Mercantile 126483 C289276 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 20.99 SJC Maintenance 104166260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C290202 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 15.08 SJC Maintenance 724167260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C294117 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 59.55 SJC Maintenance 104166260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C294121 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 19.98 SJC Maintenance 104161260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C294128 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 18.99 SJC Maintenance 104166260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C294214 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 40.48 SJC Maintenance 104161260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C294244 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 17.99 SJC Maintenance 104161260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C294274 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 11.48 SJC Maintenance 104166260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C294436 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 24.98 SJC Maintenance 104161260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C294438 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 26.97 SJC Maintenance 104166260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C294454 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 31.99 SJC Maintenance 104166260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C294471 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 29.98 SJC Maintenance 104166260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C294496 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 5.53 SJC Maintenance 104166260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C294563 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 18.16 SJC Maintenance 104166260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C294595 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 30.56 SJC Maintenance 104166260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C295032 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 5.49 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C295144 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 9.16 SJC Maintenance 104161260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C295179 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 9.78 SJC Maintenance 104166260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C295189 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 15.89 SJC Maintenance 104161260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C295238 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 192.53 SJC Maintenance 104161260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C295992 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 4.99 SJC Sheriff 104230350 - State Prisoner Expenses
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C296145 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 9.99 SJC Sheriff 104210610 - Miscellaneous Supplies
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C296305 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 518.00 SJC Sheriff 104230350 - State Prisoner Expenses
Monticello Mercantile 126483 C296313 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 23.60 SJC Road 214414260 - Buildings and Grounds

$1,162.14

Monticello Mercantile 126531 C296607 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 22.16 SJC Road 214414240 - Office Expense
Monticello Mercantile 126531 C297120 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 65.08 SJC Road 214414260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126531 C297121 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 37.47 SJC Road 214414260 - Buildings and Grounds
Monticello Mercantile 126531 C297373 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 27.16 SJC Sheriff 104230350 - State Prisoner Expenses
Monticello Mercantile 126531 C297823 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 9.99 SJC Road 214414240 - Office Expense

$161.86

$1,324.00

Morris, Rose 126553 20231006164301 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 560.00 Alternatives 104679615 - Contracts

$560.00

Motor Parts Company 126492 557514 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 104.35 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 557554 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 6.17 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 557556 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 8.67 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 557572 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 0.39 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation

23

Item 2.



San Juan County
Check Register

All Bank Accounts - 09/29/2023 to 10/13/2023

Reference Invoice Invoice Payment Activity
Payee Name Number Number Ledger Date Date Amount Description Ledger Account Code

Page 9 10/13/2023 10:47 AM

Motor Parts Company 126492 557581 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 181.60 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 557582 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 100.32 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 557596 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 -62.74 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 557754 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 171.41 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 557769 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 13.06 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 557770 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 13.67 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 557783 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 27.34 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 557795 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 185.39 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 557816 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 97.06 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 557915 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 41.98 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 558061 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 38.47 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 558077 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 44.80 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 558079 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 56.90 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 558120 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 40.99 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 558132 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 32.58 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 558140 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 154.99 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 558162 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 67.36 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 558188 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 5.55 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 558193 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 48.08 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 558209 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 4.03 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 558247 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 22.92 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 558254 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 3.94 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 558266 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 161.32 SJC Road Dept 214414250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 558292 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 -18.00 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 558502 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 31.90 SJC Sheriff 104210251 - Gas, Oil and Grease
Motor Parts Company 126492 845667 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 125.93 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 845678 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 5.25 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 846048 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 -9.87 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 846096 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 54.73 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 846168 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 -24.35 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 846183 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 14.89 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 846194 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 61.43 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 846206 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 275.94 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 846306 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 603.37 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126492 SM#2 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 39.73 SJC AMB 264350610 - Miscellaneous Supplies

$2,731.55

Motor Parts Company 126583 558313 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 50.16 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126583 558501 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 177.41 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126583 558509 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 8.65 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126583 558515 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 156.32 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126583 558551 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 205.29 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126583 558588 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 -144.00 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126583 558590 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 27.96 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126583 558592 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 -18.00 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126583 558600 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 212.76 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126583 558601 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 56.23 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126583 558792 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 215.73 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126583 558947 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 29.43 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126583 558964 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 499.14 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126583 558997 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 155.30 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126583 844491 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 58.80 SJC Landfill 574424251 - Gas, Oil and Grease
Motor Parts Company 126583 844579 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 65.74 SJC Landfill 574424250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126583 846708 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 29.64 SJC Landfill 574424250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126583 846759 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 3.90 SJC Landfill 574424250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126583 847772 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 404.20 SJC Landfill 574424250 - Equipment Operation
Motor Parts Company 126583 848163 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 164.25 SJC Landfill 574424251 - Gas, Oil and Grease
Motor Parts Company 126583 848249 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 270.00 SJC Landfill 574424250 - Equipment Operation

24

Item 2.



San Juan County
Check Register

All Bank Accounts - 09/29/2023 to 10/13/2023

Reference Invoice Invoice Payment Activity
Payee Name Number Number Ledger Date Date Amount Description Ledger Account Code

Page 10 10/13/2023 10:47 AM

Motor Parts Company 126583 848264 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 3.00 SJC Fire 104225250 - Equipment Operation

$2,631.91

$5,363.46

Mountainland Supply Co 126451 S105631483.001 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 60.73 SJC Maintenance 104161260 - Buildings and Grounds
Mountainland Supply Co 126451 S105641130.001 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 11.60 SJC Maintenance 104166260 - Buildings and Grounds
Mountainland Supply Co 126451 S105642105.001 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 5.35 SJC Maintenance 104166260 - Buildings and Grounds
Mountainland Supply Co 126451 S105653460.001 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 136.88 SJC Maintenance 104166260 - Buildings and Grounds

$214.56

$214.56

MSFS of Utah 126551 20231006164037 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 495.00 SJC Aging 104682615 - Contracts

$495.00

National Benefit Services LLC 126582 CP359656 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 2,610.62 Claims Paid Invoice 104965140 - Other Employee Benefits

$2,610.62

Navajo Nation Water Code Administr 126429 232-0311 09/11/2023 10/02/2023 0.41 SJC Fire 104225270 - Utilities

$0.41

Navajo Sanitation 126543 121257 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 297.00 Bluff Senior Center-2772 104672270 - Utilities

$297.00

Navajo Tribal UtilityAuthority 126468 20230925102331 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 208.99 60271007 - SJC Fire 104225270 - Utilities
Navajo Tribal UtilityAuthority 126468 30001020396 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 92.74 60040657 MZC Fire Station East 104225270 - Utilities
Navajo Tribal UtilityAuthority 126468 31001968774 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 17.61 60378368 4000 W HWY 163 214414270 - Utilities
Navajo Tribal UtilityAuthority 126468 31001968775 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 111.29 60378370- 300 N 1200 E TVBOST 104574270 - Utilities
Navajo Tribal UtilityAuthority 126468 31001968776 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 26.90 60378371 Along Hwy 162 104850730 - Improvements Other Than  
Navajo Tribal UtilityAuthority 126468 31001968777 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 5.04 60378372 Abt HWY 162 104850270 - Utilities
Navajo Tribal UtilityAuthority 126468 31001968778 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 4.55 60378373 - Abt State Road 162 104850270 - Utilities
Navajo Tribal UtilityAuthority 126468 31001968779 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 17.48 60378374 101 S 100 E 104225270 - Utilities
Navajo Tribal UtilityAuthority 126468 31001968780 09/27/2023 10/02/2023 0.22 60378375 Hwy 162 and Hwy 262 104850730 - Improvements Other Than  
Navajo Tribal UtilityAuthority 126468 31001968781 09/27/2023 10/02/2023 0.03 60378376 Front Fire Station 104850730 - Improvements Other Than  

$484.85

Navajo Tribal UtilityAuthority 126536 33001526492 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 198.07 60378369 104574270 - Utilities

$682.92

Nicholas & Company 126505 8482903 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 2,081.51 SJC Sheriff 104230480 - Kitchen Food
Nicholas & Company 126505 8487402 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 447.67 SJC Sheriff 104230480 - Kitchen Food
Nicholas & Company 126505 8491059 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 2,218.78 SJC Sheriff 104230480 - Kitchen Food
Nicholas & Company 126505 8491061 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 553.72 SJC Aging 104678323 - Meals - Monticello
Nicholas & Company 126505 8491061 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 553.73 SJC Aging 104677323 - Meals - Monticello
Nicholas & Company 126505 8491063 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 343.59 SJC Aging 104677325 - Meals - Blanding
Nicholas & Company 126505 8491063 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 343.59 SJC Aging 104678325 - Meals - Blanding
Nicholas & Company 126505 8495274 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 715.19 SJC Sheriff 104230480 - Kitchen Food
Nicholas & Company 126505 8498915 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 500.67 SJC Aging 104678325 - Meals - Blanding
Nicholas & Company 126505 8498915 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 500.68 SJC Aging 104677325 - Meals - Blanding

$8,259.13

Nicholas & Company 126597 8498913 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 2,264.58 SJC Sheriff 104230480 - Kitchen Food
Nicholas & Company 126597 8503319 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 931.03 SJC Sheriff 104230480 - Kitchen Food
Nicholas & Company 126597 8503323 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 632.58 SJC Aging 104677325 - Meals - Blanding
Nicholas & Company 126597 8503323 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 632.58 SJC Aging 104678325 - Meals - Blanding
Nicholas & Company 126597 8506957 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 2,340.67 SJC Sheriff 104230480 - Kitchen Food
Nicholas & Company 126597 8506959 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 532.77 SJC Aging 104678323 - Meals - Monticello

25

Item 2.



San Juan County
Check Register

All Bank Accounts - 09/29/2023 to 10/13/2023

Reference Invoice Invoice Payment Activity
Payee Name Number Number Ledger Date Date Amount Description Ledger Account Code

Page 11 10/13/2023 10:47 AM

Nicholas & Company 126597 8506959 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 532.78 SJC Aging 104677323 - Meals - Monticello
Nicholas & Company 126597 8506961 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 183.20 SJC Aging 104677329 - Meals - Bluff
Nicholas & Company 126597 8506961 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 183.20 SJC Aging 104678329 - Meals - Bluff
Nicholas & Company 126597 8511256 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 223.73 SJC Aging 104677325 - Meals - Blanding
Nicholas & Company 126597 8511256 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 223.73 SJC Aging 104678325 - Meals - Blanding
Nicholas & Company 126597 8511259 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 584.16 SJC Aging 104677328 - Meals - La Sal
Nicholas & Company 126597 8511259 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 584.16 SJC Aging 104678328 - Meals - La Sal

$9,849.17

$18,108.30

Office Ally 126514 LI37547-IN 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 35.00 SJC Aging 104685615 - Contracts

$35.00

Olsen, Avery 126445 AO09232023 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 110.00 Travel Reimbursement 104210230 - Travel Expense

$110.00

Packard Wholesale Co. 126473 INV217124 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 349.48 SJC Sheriff's Office 104230350 - State Prisoner Expenses
Packard Wholesale Co. 126473 INV217199 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 55.19 SJC Sheriff's Office 104230480 - Kitchen Food
Packard Wholesale Co. 126473 INV217204 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 68.82 SJC Sheriff's Office 104230350 - State Prisoner Expenses
Packard Wholesale Co. 126473 INV217208 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 95.40 SJC Sheriff's Office 104230350 - State Prisoner Expenses

$568.89

Packard Wholesale Co. 126567 INV216661 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 101.83 SJC Aging 104678323 - Meals - Monticello
Packard Wholesale Co. 126567 INV216661 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 101.84 SJC Aging 104677323 - Meals - Monticello
Packard Wholesale Co. 126567 INV217210 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 299.10 SJC Aging 104677325 - Meals - Blanding
Packard Wholesale Co. 126567 INV217210 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 299.10 SJC Aging 104678325 - Meals - Blanding
Packard Wholesale Co. 126567 INV217704 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 198.21 SJC Sheriff's Office 104230350 - State Prisoner Expenses

$1,000.08

$1,568.97

Parents as Teachers 126584 844694 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 570.00 SJC Public Health 255193.210 - Home Visiting - PAT Subs
Parents as Teachers 126584 844695 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 2,200.00 SJC Public Health 255193.210 - Home Visiting - PAT Subs

$2,770.00

$2,770.00

PEHP 126510 205699 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 224,435.93 Health Insurance 102226000 - Health Insurance

$224,435.93

Pepsi-Cola 126472 34276668 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 565.68 SJC Sheriff Dept 104230480 - Kitchen Food

$565.68

Petty Cash 126432 PC082023 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 19.31 SJC Library 724581620 - Special Programs

Petty Cash 126512 EV09142023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 19.46 Monticello Library 724581620 - Special Programs

Petty Cash 126513 SJC09142023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 28.88 Monticello Library 724581920 - Grant Expenses

$67.65

Pitney Bowes 126478 20230928140838 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 690.16 SJC SHERIFF 104230241 - Postage

$690.16

Pugh, Delton 126533 DP10042023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 59.00 Travel Reimbursement 104682230 - Travel Expense
Pugh, Delton 126533 DP10042023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 115.00 Travel Reimbursement 104679230 - Travel Expense

$174.00

$174.00

26

Item 2.



San Juan County
Check Register

All Bank Accounts - 09/29/2023 to 10/13/2023

Reference Invoice Invoice Payment Activity
Payee Name Number Number Ledger Date Date Amount Description Ledger Account Code

Page 12 10/13/2023 10:47 AM

Quadient Finance USA, Inc. 126434 20230928135802 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 39.00 7900 0440 8053 4286 104150241 - Postage

$39.00

Quill Corporation 126466 34495404 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 387.52 SJC Treasurer 104143240 - Office Expense
Quill Corporation 126466 34498893 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 17.59 SJC Treasurer 104143240 - Office Expense
Quill Corporation 126466 34629186 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 7.59 SJC Treasurer 104143240 - Office Expense

$412.70

$412.70

Redd's Ace Hardware 126436 883286 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 30.99 SJC Maintenance 104161260 - Buildings and Grounds
Redd's Ace Hardware 126436 883418 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 25.56 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$56.55

Redd's Ace Hardware 126520 885134 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 18.99 SJC Landfill 574424240 - Office Expense
Redd's Ace Hardware 126520 885170 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 49.86 SJC Landfill 574424260 - Buildings and Grounds
Redd's Ace Hardware 126520 885269 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 206.55 SJC Road 214414260 - Buildings and Grounds
Redd's Ace Hardware 126520 885270 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 -206.55 SJC Road 214414260 - Buildings and Grounds
Redd's Ace Hardware 126520 885314 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 7.37 SJC Landfill 574424240 - Office Expense

$76.22

$132.77

RegenceBlueCross BlueShield UT EFT.100323143 232690000814 09/29/2023 09/29/2023 708.82 Claims Expense 104965134 - Health Insurance

$708.82

Rep & Co eft 23042 09/29/2023 10/11/2023 2,020.00 San Juan County Office of Economic Development 104193490 - Advertising and Promotion

$2,020.00

Ricks Glass Inc. 126448 21507 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 155.00 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$155.00

Roberts, Nichole 126435 NR08012023 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 23.60 TRANSPORT 104672615 - Contracts
Roberts, Nichole 126435 NR08102023 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 6.24 TRANSPORT 104672615 - Contracts
Roberts, Nichole 126435 NR08152023 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 6.48 TRANSPORT 104672615 - Contracts
Roberts, Nichole 126435 NR08162023 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 6.24 TRANSPORT 104672615 - Contracts
Roberts, Nichole 126435 NR09112023 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 6.24 TRANSPORT 104672615 - Contracts

$48.80

$48.80

Rocky Mountain Personal Care 126565 26070 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 717.00 SJC Aging 104679615 - Contracts

$717.00

Rocky Mountain Power 126455 20230928135934 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 251.80 59288636-0037 104574270 - Utilities

Rocky Mountain Power 126557 20231006163539 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 543.85 59271696-0055 104672270 - Utilities
Rocky Mountain Power 126557 20231009074353 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 19.74 59405396-0029 SJC Road 214414270 - Utilities

$563.59

$815.39

San Juan Building Supply Inc. 126539 2310-236179 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 232.81 SJC Landfill 574424260 - Buildings and Grounds

$232.81

San Juan Clinic 126460 9188398 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 160.29 Kimberly Bettelyoun 119163 104230312 - Medical Expenses
San Juan Clinic 126460 9188763 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 160.29 George Larsen 104230312 - Medical Expenses

$320.58

$320.58

27

Item 2.



San Juan County
Check Register

All Bank Accounts - 09/29/2023 to 10/13/2023

Reference Invoice Invoice Payment Activity
Payee Name Number Number Ledger Date Date Amount Description Ledger Account Code

Page 13 10/13/2023 10:47 AM

San Juan Health Services 126518 9202023 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 75.00 1/3 landscaping 255007.260 - Indirect Admin Buildings  

$75.00

San Juan Hospital 126495 9186724 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 3,036.25 dennis Ray 104230312 - Medical Expenses

San Juan Hospital 126561 9189516 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 312.81 Caden J Marin 104230310 - Professional and Technica
San Juan Hospital 126561 9194579 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 312.81 Jaxon Jones 104230310 - Professional and Technica

$625.62

$3,661.87

San Juan Junior Livestock, Inc. 126469 1614 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 489.00 SJC Fair 104620240 - Office Expense

$489.00

San Juan Signs 126588 2340 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 2,985.00 SJC Landfill 574424260 - Buildings and Grounds

$2,985.00

Sanchez, Chris 126526 CS09252023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 110.00 Travel Reimbursment 104230230 - Travel Expense

$110.00

Sandefur, Scott 126527 SS09282023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 113.00 Travel Reimbursement 104210230 - Travel Expense

$113.00

Shumway, Marcia 126535 MS10022023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 196.56 Travel Reimbursement 104230230 - Travel Expense

$196.56

Silas, Marilyn 126555 20231006164310 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 560.00 Alternatives 104679615 - Contracts

$560.00

Simpleview LLC 126545 INV363092 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 333.33 SJC Econ Dev and Visitor Services 104193210 - Subscriptions and Membe

$333.33

SJC Inmate Account 126587 SJC_Inmate_092 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 2,921.95 Trustee Payroll 104230352 - Inmate Humanitarian Exp

$2,921.95

SJR Media 126585 163495 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 50.40 SJC Visitor Services 104114220 - Public Notices
SJR Media 126585 163497 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 76.50 SJC Visitor Services 104193240 - Office Expense
SJR Media 126585 SJCAG0923 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 2,646.00 SJC Aging 104686610 - Miscellaneous Supplies

$2,772.90

$2,772.90

Sorenson Advertising, dba Relic Age 126598 209334 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 15,000.00 SJC Economic Dev 104193490 - Advertising and Promotion

$15,000.00

Southern Utah's National Parks 126501 9192023 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 5,000.00 SJC Economic Dev 104193490 - Advertising and Promotion

$5,000.00

Southwest AG Inc. 126462 94133 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 327.18 SJC ROAD 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$327.18

Southwest Colorado TV 126491 09-25 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 2,392.56 Contract Services 104574615 - Contracts

$2,392.56

Stotz Equipment 126450 P87262 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 172.56 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$172.56

28

Item 2.



San Juan County
Check Register

All Bank Accounts - 09/29/2023 to 10/13/2023

Reference Invoice Invoice Payment Activity
Payee Name Number Number Ledger Date Date Amount Description Ledger Account Code

Page 14 10/13/2023 10:47 AM

Stubbs, Silvia 126574 SS10032023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 1,211.00 Travel Reimbursement 104111230 - Travel Expense

$1,211.00

Sysco Intermountain Food Svc. 126474 585255440 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 573.32 SJC SHERIFF 104230480 - Kitchen Food

Sysco Intermountain Food Svc. 126542 58528963 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 296.67 SJC Jail 104230480 - Kitchen Food

$869.99

Tapaha, Edward 126573 ET10022023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 212.22 Medicaid Waiver Translating 104679615 - Contracts
Tapaha, Edward 126573 ET10022023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 969.34 Medicaid Waiver Translating 104682615 - Contracts

$1,181.56

$1,181.56

Technology Net Company L.L.C. 126482 4631 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 1,000.00 SJC Personnel 104134310 - Professional and Technica

$1,000.00

TecServ, Inc 126507 15736 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 13,500.00 SJC IT 104151254 - Maintenance Contracts

$13,500.00

Tracy, Kelly 126454 KT09252023 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 222.70 Travel Reimbursement 104122230 - Travel Expense

$222.70

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 6.94 4246-0470-0139-5331 Elaine Gizler 104193210 - Subscriptions and Membe
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 16.68 4246-0470-0139-5331 Elaine Gizler 104192240 - Office Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 16.69 4246-0470-0139-5331 Elaine Gizler 104193240 - Office Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 120.71 4246-0470-0139-5331 Elaine Gizler 104192490 - Advertising and Promotion
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 136.84 4246-0470-0139-5331 Elaine Gizler 104193480 - Special Department Suppl
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 226.24 4246-0470-0139-5331 Elaine Gizler 104192920 - Grants
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 339.11 4246-0470-0139-5331 Elaine Gizler 104192230 - Travel Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 339.12 4246-0470-0139-5331 Elaine Gizler 104193230 - Travel Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 931.54 4246-0470-0139-5331 Elaine Gizler 104192210 - Subscriptions and Membe
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023AF 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 72.10 4246-0470-0071-7485 Alan Freestone 104668620 - Miscellaneous Services
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023AF 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 154.33 4246-0470-0071-7485 Alan Freestone 104230480 - Kitchen Food
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023AYS 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 22.00 4246-0470-0107-1528 Allison Yamamoto-Sparks 104193210 - Subscriptions and Membe
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023AYS 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 946.04 4246-0470-0107-1528 Allison Yamamoto-Sparks 104193480 - Special Department Suppl
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023CH 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 64.14 4246-0446-5323-3506 Cindi Holyoak 104144240 - Office Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023CH 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 846.95 4246-0446-5323-3506 Cindi Holyoak 104144230 - Travel Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023DG 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 945.54 4246-0441-0129-6816 David Gallegos 104220615 - Contracts
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023IT 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 8.99 4246-0470-0087-8873 Bruce Bushore 104151280 - Telephone
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023IT 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 120.00 4246-0470-0087-8873 Bruce Bushore 105430280 - Telephone
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023IT 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 404.01 4246-0470-0087-8873 Bruce Bushore 104151240 - Office Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023JB 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 1,036.24 4246-0470-0118-9890 - Jay Begay 104215610 - Miscellaneous Supplies
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023JB 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 1,227.84 4246-0470-0118-9890 - Jay Begay 104211230 - Travel Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023JT 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 500.00 4246-0446-6210-7352 Jed Tate 574424210 - Subscriptions and Membe
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023JT 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 548.68 4246-0446-6210-7352 Jed Tate 574424240 - Office Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023LD 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 84.04 4246-0446-5595-5692 LYMAN DUNCAN 104142240 - Office Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MA 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 161.00 4246-0470-0080-1867 Monica Alvarado 214414240 - Office Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MA 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 243.08 4246-0470-0080-1867 Monica Alvarado 214414480 - Special Department Suppl
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MA 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 456.00 4246-0470-0080-1867 Monica Alvarado 214414740 - Equipment Purchases
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MA 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 1,537.20 4246-0470-0080-1867 Monica Alvarado 214412210 - Subscriptions and Membe
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MA 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 4,072.85 4246-0470-0080-1867 Monica Alvarado 214412250 - Equipment Operation
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MM 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 -24.65 4246-0470-0152-5705 Mack McDonald 104111230 - Travel Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MM 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 28.53 4246-0470-0152-5705 Mack McDonald 104113240 - Office Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MM 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 79.00 4246-0470-0152-5705 Mack McDonald 104113230 - Travel Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MM 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 82.63 4246-0470-0152-5705 Mack McDonald 104111610 - Miscellaneous Supplies
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MM 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 611.40 4246-0470-0152-5705 Mack McDonald 104113330 - Employee Education

29

Item 2.



San Juan County
Check Register

All Bank Accounts - 09/29/2023 to 10/13/2023

Reference Invoice Invoice Payment Activity
Payee Name Number Number Ledger Date Date Amount Description Ledger Account Code

Page 15 10/13/2023 10:47 AM

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MM 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 1,834.20 4246-0470-0152-5705 Mack McDonald 104111330 - Employee Education
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MM 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 2,594.45 4246-0470-0152-5705 Mack McDonald 104151280 - Telephone
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MM 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 3,085.38 4246-0470-0152-5705 Mack McDonald 104134480 - Special Department Suppl
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MR 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 13.99 4246-0470-0113-7634 Mikaela Ramsay 724581240 - Office Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MR 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 25.15 4246-0470-0113-7634 Mikaela Ramsay 724581620 - Special Programs
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MR 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 95.87 4246-0470-0113-7634 Mikaela Ramsay 724581920 - Grant Expenses
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MR 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 457.20 4246-0470-0113-7634 Mikaela Ramsay 724581480 - Collection Development
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MS 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 34.72 4246-0400-1740-8495 Marsha Shumway 104230480 - Kitchen Food
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MS 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 110.00 4246-0400-1740-8495 Marsha Shumway 104210210 - Subscriptions and Membe
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MS 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 131.96 4246-0400-1740-8495 Marsha Shumway 104210250 - Equipment Operation
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MS 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 186.68 4246-0400-1740-8495 Marsha Shumway 104230350 - State Prisoner Expenses
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MS 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 211.06 4246-0400-1740-8495 Marsha Shumway 104230230 - Travel Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023MS 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 536.43 4246-0400-1740-8495 Marsha Shumway 104210230 - Travel Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023NiP 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 27.57 4246-0470-0157-4398 Nicole Perkins 724581240 - Office Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023NiP 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 59.29 4246-0470-0157-4398 Nicole Perkins 724581620 - Special Programs
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023NiP 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 105.78 4246-0470-0157-4398 Nicole Perkins 724581920 - Grant Expenses
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023NiP 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 1,498.52 4246-0470-0157-4398 Nicole Perkins 724581480 - Collection Development
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023NP 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 15.52 4246-0446-5807-5241 Nathan Pitts 104193240 - Office Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023NP 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 384.29 4246-0446-5807-5241 Nathan Pitts 104193240 - Office Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023NP 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 1,173.30 4246-0446-5807-5241 Nathan Pitts 103825000 - Sponsorships
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023SB 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 860.00 4246-0446-5312-8805 Scott Burgess 264350330 - Employee Education
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023SL 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 22.46 4246-0446-6210-7345 Samuel Long 104161260 - Buildings and Grounds
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023SL 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 40.50 4246-0446-6210-7345 Samuel Long 104161260 - Buildings and Grounds
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023SL 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 219.42 4246-0446-6210-7345 Samuel Long 104676260 - Buildings and Grounds
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023TG 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 12.87 4246-0470-0106-9233 Tammy Gallegos 104673610 - Miscellaneous Supplies
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023TG 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 102.92 4246-0470-0106-9233 Tammy Gallegos 104671240 - Office Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023TG 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 112.60 4246-0470-0106-9233 Tammy Gallegos 104255610 - Miscellaneous Supplies
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023TG 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 120.00 4246-0470-0106-9233 Tammy Gallegos 104255280 - Telephone
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023TG 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 160.41 4246-0470-0106-9233 Tammy Gallegos 104255230 - Travel Expense
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023TG 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 619.61 4246-0470-0106-9233 Tammy Gallegos 104220615 - Contracts
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC09112023TG 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 1,009.79 4246-0470-0106-9233 Tammy Gallegos 104686610 - Miscellaneous Supplies
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC202309281124 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 7.96 4246-0446-5808-5489 TYLER KETRON 255012.610 - Local General Health Mis
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC202309281124 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 13.70 4246-0446-5808-5489 TYLER KETRON 255281.280 - EED - Epidemiology Tele
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC202309281124 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 19.00 4246-0446-5808-5489 TYLER KETRON 255281.242 - EED - Epidemiology Soft
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC202309281124 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 20.00 4246-0446-5808-5489 TYLER KETRON 255220.620 - CSHCN Miscellaneous s
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC202309281124 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 50.00 4246-0446-5808-5489 TYLER KETRON 255013.241 - Vital Statistics Postage
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC202309281124 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 58.70 4246-0446-5808-5489 TYLER KETRON 255007.242 - Indirect Admin Software  
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC202309281124 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 100.26 4246-0446-5808-5489 TYLER KETRON 255012.620 - Local General Health Mis
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC202309281124 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 220.64 4246-0446-5808-5489 TYLER KETRON 255007.230 - Indirect Admin Travel exp
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC202309281124 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 380.00 4246-0446-5808-5489 TYLER KETRON 255040.330 - Preventative Block Grant  
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 126599 CC20230928122 10/11/2023 10/13/2023 290.61 4246-0470-0151-3156 Grant Sunada 255012.620 - Local General Health Mis

$33,384.62

$33,384.62

USU 126596 A35629-23-08 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 54.79 SJC Extension Support 104610210 - Subscriptions and Membe
USU 126596 A35629-23-08 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 133.18 SJC Extension Support 104610240 - Office Expense
USU 126596 A35629-23-08 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 608.34 SJC Extension Support 104610480 - Special Department Suppl
USU 126596 A35629-23-08 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 2,924.57 SJC Extension Support 104610620 - Miscellaneous Services
USU 126596 A35629-23-08 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 2,936.28 SJC Extension Support 104610230 - Travel Expense

$6,657.16

$6,657.16

Utah Communications Authority 126433 INV-3670 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 20.00 SJC Sheriff 104232310 - Professional and Technica

$20.00

Utah Retirement Systems eft PR090323-3952 09/08/2023 09/29/2023 50.00 Traditional IRA 102224000 - Retirement Payable

30

Item 2.



San Juan County
Check Register

All Bank Accounts - 09/29/2023 to 10/13/2023

Reference Invoice Invoice Payment Activity
Payee Name Number Number Ledger Date Date Amount Description Ledger Account Code

Page 16 10/13/2023 10:47 AM

Utah Retirement Systems eft PR090323-3952 09/08/2023 09/29/2023 118.94 State Retirement - Post Retired 102224000 - Retirement Payable
Utah Retirement Systems eft PR090323-3952 09/08/2023 09/29/2023 390.54 457 Retirement 102224000 - Retirement Payable
Utah Retirement Systems eft PR090323-3952 09/08/2023 09/29/2023 445.87 401k Retirement - Post Retired 102224000 - Retirement Payable
Utah Retirement Systems eft PR090323-3952 09/08/2023 09/29/2023 662.70 Roth IRA 102224000 - Retirement Payable
Utah Retirement Systems eft PR090323-3952 09/08/2023 09/29/2023 669.22 Retirement Loan Repayment 102224000 - Retirement Payable
Utah Retirement Systems eft PR090323-3952 09/08/2023 09/29/2023 6,297.98 401k Retirement 102224000 - Retirement Payable
Utah Retirement Systems eft PR090323-3952 09/08/2023 09/29/2023 63,919.80 State Retirement 102224000 - Retirement Payable
Utah Retirement Systems eft PR090323-3952 09/11/2023 09/29/2023 35.00 401k Retirement 102224000 - Retirement Payable
Utah Retirement Systems eft PR090323-3952 09/11/2023 09/29/2023 114.66 State Retirement 102224000 - Retirement Payable
Utah Retirement Systems eft PR091723-3952 09/22/2023 09/29/2023 50.00 Traditional IRA 102224000 - Retirement Payable
Utah Retirement Systems eft PR091723-3952 09/22/2023 09/29/2023 118.94 State Retirement - Post Retired 102224000 - Retirement Payable
Utah Retirement Systems eft PR091723-3952 09/22/2023 09/29/2023 390.54 457 Retirement 102224000 - Retirement Payable
Utah Retirement Systems eft PR091723-3952 09/22/2023 09/29/2023 445.87 401k Retirement - Post Retired 102224000 - Retirement Payable
Utah Retirement Systems eft PR091723-3952 09/22/2023 09/29/2023 662.70 Roth IRA 102224000 - Retirement Payable
Utah Retirement Systems eft PR091723-3952 09/22/2023 09/29/2023 669.22 Retirement Loan Repayment 102224000 - Retirement Payable
Utah Retirement Systems eft PR091723-3952 09/22/2023 09/29/2023 6,155.63 401k Retirement 102224000 - Retirement Payable
Utah Retirement Systems eft PR091723-3952 09/22/2023 09/29/2023 65,239.11 State Retirement 102224000 - Retirement Payable
Utah Retirement Systems eft PR091723-3952 09/28/2023 09/29/2023 50.00 401k Retirement 102224000 - Retirement Payable
Utah Retirement Systems eft PR091723-3952 09/28/2023 09/29/2023 458.97 State Retirement 102224000 - Retirement Payable

$146,945.69

$146,945.69

Utah Sheriff's Association 126590 2023-19 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 3,722.45 Association Dues and Training Fee 104210210 - Subscriptions and Membe

$3,722.45

Utah State Division of Finance 126600 USDF_09302023 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 2,425.00 Loan number B5128 574424820 - Interest Expense
Utah State Division of Finance 126600 USDF_09302023 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 32,000.00 Loan number B5128 572321000 - Notes Payable

$34,425.00

$34,425.00

Verizon Wireless 126493 9943813301 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 25.59 365552000-00001 104679280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126493 9943813301 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 25.59 365552000-00001 104682280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126493 9943813301 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 25.59 365552000-00001 104684280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126493 9943813301 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 218.09 365552000-00001 104672280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126493 9944346545 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 105.84 265507612-00002 104113280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126493 9944346546 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 265.88 265507612-00003 104151280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126493 9944346555 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 198.44 265508079-00002 104255280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126493 9944346559 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 145.93 265508664-00001 214414280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126493 9944356738 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 100.25 365506834-00001 104225280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126493 9944387518 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 1,071.43 665507629-00004 104230280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126493 9944387519 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 27.06 665507629-00005 104146280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126493 9944397803 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 106.54 765507047-00001 104112280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126493 9944397803 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 358.39 765507047-00001 104111280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126493 9944397820 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 35.30 765508819-00001 104684280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126493 9944397820 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 35.31 765508819-00001 104679280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126493 9944397820 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 35.31 765508819-00001 104682280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126493 9944397820 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 52.96 765508819-00001 104675280 - Telephone

$2,833.50

Verizon Wireless 126578 9943374570 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 52.96 742063425-00001 255008.280 - Indirect Nursing Telephon
Verizon Wireless 126578 9943374570 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 52.96 742063425-00001 255010.280 - Indirect Health Insp Telep
Verizon Wireless 126578 9943374570 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 52.96 742063425-00001 255193.280 - Home Visiting - PAT Tele
Verizon Wireless 126578 9943374570 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 52.96 742063425-00001 255281.280 - EED - Epidemiology Tele
Verizon Wireless 126578 9943374570 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 52.96 742063425-00001 255310.280 - PHEP Preparedness Tele
Verizon Wireless 126578 9944377166 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 23.80 565508016-00001 105430280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126578 9944377166 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 52.96 565508016-00001 104256280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126578 9944387516 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 1,151.98 665507629-00001 104230280 - Telephone

31

Item 2.



San Juan County
Check Register

All Bank Accounts - 09/29/2023 to 10/13/2023

Reference Invoice Invoice Payment Activity
Payee Name Number Number Ledger Date Date Amount Description Ledger Account Code

Page 17 10/13/2023 10:47 AM

Verizon Wireless 126578 9944387540 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 314.35 665509557-00003 104610280 - Telephone
Verizon Wireless 126578 9944397804 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 40.03 765507047-00003 104147280 - Telephone

$1,847.92

$4,681.42

Waste Management of Colorado 126563 0421453-4889-4 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 180.38 19-36095-03000 SJC Public Health 255007.270 - Indirect Admin Utilities
Waste Management of Colorado 126563 421353-4889-6 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 392.25 16-83977-33005 SJC Senior Center 104672270 - Utilities
Waste Management of Colorado 126563 421355-4889-1 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 89.65 16-83977-53000 SJC Road Dept 214414270 - Utilities

$662.28

$662.28

Wheeler Machinery Company 126499 PC000152618 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 -173.80 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Wheeler Machinery Company 126499 PS001570001 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 2,562.38 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Wheeler Machinery Company 126499 PS001571912 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 190.62 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Wheeler Machinery Company 126499 PS001572564 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 555.60 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Wheeler Machinery Company 126499 PS001572733 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 331.43 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Wheeler Machinery Company 126499 PS001574034 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 105.98 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Wheeler Machinery Company 126499 PS001574035 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 24.67 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Wheeler Machinery Company 126499 SS000450979 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 479.65 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$4,076.53

Wheeler Machinery Company 126601 PC000152369 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 -1,708.21 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Wheeler Machinery Company 126601 PS001564470 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 287.39 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Wheeler Machinery Company 126601 PS001564471 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 1,708.21 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Wheeler Machinery Company 126601 PS001578547 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 332.82 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Wheeler Machinery Company 126601 PS001578548 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 104.56 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Wheeler Machinery Company 126601 PS001578549 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 138.79 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Wheeler Machinery Company 126601 PS001580745 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 39.86 SJC Road Dept 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Wheeler Machinery Company 126601 RS0000242411 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 22,500.00 SJC Road Dept 214414255 - Equipment Rental
Wheeler Machinery Company 126601 RS0000242412 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 22,500.00 SJC Road Dept 214414255 - Equipment Rental
Wheeler Machinery Company 126601 RS0000242413 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 22,500.00 SJC Road Dept 214414255 - Equipment Rental
Wheeler Machinery Company 126601 RS0000247635 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 6,900.00 SJC Road Dept 214414255 - Equipment Rental
Wheeler Machinery Company 126601 SS000452258 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 878.05 SJC Landfill 574424250 - Equipment Operation

$76,181.47

$80,258.00

Wilbur-Ellis Company 126490 15989177 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 2,148.01 SJC Weed Dept 104256480 - Special Department Suppl

$2,148.01

Winton Road Broadcasting 126570 20231004071509 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 1,062.00 San Juan County Fair 104620310 - Professional and Technica

$1,062.00

Yanito, Wayne 126441 349R23 09/28/2023 10/02/2023 80.00 Boot Allowance 214414480 - Special Department Suppl

$80.00

Young, John R. 126549 JY09272023 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 465.00 Travel Reimbursement 104230230 - Travel Expense

$465.00

Zia Equipment LLC 126503 PHX058-1742 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 3,588.82 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation
Zia Equipment LLC 126503 PHX058-1743 10/02/2023 10/02/2023 2,790.56 SJC Road 214412250 - Equipment Operation

$6,379.38

$6,379.38

Zion's Way Home Health & Hospice 126569 20231006163408 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 160.00 SJC Aging Services 104679615 - Contracts
Zion's Way Home Health & Hospice 126569 20231006163503 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 160.00 SJC Aging Services 104679615 - Contracts

32

Item 2.



San Juan County
Check Register

All Bank Accounts - 09/29/2023 to 10/13/2023

Reference Invoice Invoice Payment Activity
Payee Name Number Number Ledger Date Date Amount Description Ledger Account Code

Page 18 10/13/2023 10:47 AM

Zion's Way Home Health & Hospice 126569 20231006163516 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 360.00 SJC Aging Services 104679615 - Contracts
Zion's Way Home Health & Hospice 126569 20231006163524 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 160.00 SJC Aging Services 104679615 - Contracts
Zion's Way Home Health & Hospice 126569 20231006163531 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 200.00 SJC Aging Services 104684615 - Contracts

$1,040.00

$1,040.00

$962,803.26

33

Item 2.



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING – October 03, 2023       PAGE 1 

 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
117 South Main Street, Monticello, Utah 84535. Commission Chambers 

October 03, 2023 at 11:00 AM 
 

MINUTES 

The public will be able to view the meeting on San Juan County’s Facebook live and Youtube channel 

Audio: https://www.utah.gov/pmn/files/1031421.MP3 

Video: 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZR08StYMWu0&list=PLFB2nKz9l9zkK8nc_lZSotAE1qoaTf

GL4&index=1&pp=iAQB 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Time Stamp 0:00:06 (audio & video) 

Commission Chair Adams called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Time Stamp 0:00:11 (audio & video) 

PRESENT 

Commission Chair Bruce Adams 

Commission Vice-Chair Silvia Stubbs 

Commissioner Jaime Harvey 

OTHERS 

Mack McDonald, County Administrative Officer (CAO) 

Lyman W. Duncan, Clerk/Auditor 

 

INVOCATION 

Time Stamp 0:00:36 (audio & video) 

Invocation was offered by TC Garcia, resident of La Sal. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Time Stamp 0:01:30 (audio & video) 

34

Item 3.

https://www.utah.gov/pmn/files/1031421.MP3
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZR08StYMWu0&list=PLFB2nKz9l9zkK8nc_lZSotAE1qoaTfGL4&index=1&pp=iAQB
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZR08StYMWu0&list=PLFB2nKz9l9zkK8nc_lZSotAE1qoaTfGL4&index=1&pp=iAQB


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING – October 03, 2023       PAGE 2 

Commission Chair Adams led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 

Time Stamp 0:02:01 (audio & video) 

The Commissioners reported on the Conflict of Interest Declaration Statement. No conflicts of interest 

were reported. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Public comments will be accepted through the following Zoom 

Link https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3125521102 One tap mobile +16699006833,,3125521102# US (San 

Jose) 

There will be a three-minute time limit for each person wishing to comment. If you exceed that three-

minute time limit the meeting controller will mute your line. 

Time Stamp 0:02:35 (audio & video) 

No comments were offered. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA (Routine Matters) Mack McDonald, San Juan County Administrator 

The Consent Agenda is a means of expediting the consideration of routine matters. If a Commissioner 

requests that items be removed from the consent agenda, those items are placed at the beginning of the 

regular agenda as a new business action item. Other than requests to remove items, a motion to approve 

the items on the consent agenda is not debatable. 

Time Stamp 0:03:15 (audio & video) 

Mack presented the Consent Agenda for the commissioners to review and approve. 

1. Ratification of a Utah Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control Local Consent Form - 

Granary Bar & Grill - Discovery Center Event for Solar Eclipse  

2. Approval of the Check Registers for September 16 -  28 of 2023 

3. Approval of the Appointment of Shea Walker to the San Juan County Planning Commission. 

Mack McDonald, Chief Administrative Officer 

4. Ratification of the Southeastern Utah Economic Development District's Recompete Strategy 

Development and Recompete Plan Application Support Letter 

 Motion made by Commissioner Stubbs, Seconded by Commissioner Harvey. 

Voting Yea: Commission Vice-Chair Adams, Commissioner Harvey, Commissioner Stubbs 

 

 

35

Item 3.



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING – October 03, 2023       PAGE 3 

BUSINESS/ACTION 

5. Consideration and Approval of the Grant Agreement with the State of Utah Office for Victims 

of Crime Services for the Utah Victim Services Program (UVSP) in the Amount of $38,136.37 

for the Period of July 2023-June 2024. Brittney Ivins, San Juan County Attorney.  

Time Stamp 0:06:18 (audio & video) 

Mack presented the Victims of Crime Grant Agreement for the commission to review and 

approve. 

Motion made by Commissioner Stubbs, Seconded by Commissioner Harvey. 

Voting Yea: Commission Vice-Chair Adams, Commissioner Harvey, Commissioner Stubbs 

 

6. Consideration and Approval of the 2024 Utah Office of Tourism Grant Contract. Elaine Gizler, 

Economic Development and Visitor Services Director. 

Time Stamp 0:07:56 (audio & video) 

Elaine Gizler, Economic Development and Visitors Services Director, presented the Tourism 

Grant Contract for the commission to review and approve. There was additional discussion 

regarding the proposed sale of the Goulding’s Lodge (failed) and the upcoming 100 year 

anniversary of the lodge and the 75th year anniversary of film production in Monument Valley. 

Motion made by Commissioner Stubbs, Seconded by Commissioner Harvey. 

Voting Yea: Commission Vice-Chair Adams, Commissioner Harvey, Commissioner Stubbs 

 

7. Consideration and Approval of the Landfill Employee Recycling Incentive Program, Jed Tate, 

Landfill Manager 

Time Stamp 0:22:05 (audio & video) 

Jed Tate, Landfill Manager, presented the scrap metal recycling incentive program details for 

the commission to review and approve.  

Motion made by Commissioner Harvey, Seconded by Commissioner Stubbs. 

Voting Yea: Commission Vice-Chair Adams, Commissioner Harvey, Commissioner Stubbs 

 

8. Consideration and Approval of the Preliminary Design Investigation Process for $8,300 for the 

Perkins Crossing Project, TJ Adair, Road Superintendent 

Time Stamp 0:31:38 (audio & video) 

TJ Adair, Road Superintendent, presented the preliminary design investigation contract for the 

commission to review and approve. 

36

Item 3.



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING – October 03, 2023       PAGE 4 

Motion made by Commissioner Stubbs, Seconded by Commissioner Harvey. 

Voting Yea: Commission Vice-Chair Adams, Commissioner Harvey, Commissioner Stubbs 

 

9. Consideration and Approval of the Acquisition of a Smith Sand and Salt Spreader from 

Blanding City. TJ Adair, Road Superintendent 

Time Stamp 0:38:10 (audio & video) 

TJ Adair, Road Superintendent, presented the proposed purchase of the sand and salt spreader 

equipment for the commission to review and approve.  

Motion made by Commissioner Stubbs, Seconded by Commissioner Harvey. 

Voting Yea: Commission Vice-Chair Adams, Commissioner Harvey, Commissioner Stubbs 

 

10. Consideration and Approval of the Library Services and Technology Act Hotspot Grant 2023-

2024, Nicole Perkins, Library Director 

Time Stamp 0:43:18 (audio & video) 

Nicole Perkins, Library Director, presented the Hotspot LSTA Grant contract for the 

commission to review and approve. 

Motion made by Commissioner Stubbs, Seconded by Commissioner Harvey. 

Voting Yea: Commission Vice-Chair Adams, Commissioner Harvey, Commissioner Stubbs 

 

11. Consideration and Approval of the Navajo Language Consulting Contract - Peggy Scott - 

Certified Translator. Lyman Duncan, San Juan County Clerk/Auditor 

Time Stamp 0:47:25 (audio & video) 

Lyman W. Duncan, Clerk/Auditor, presented the consulting contract with Peggy Scott for the 

commission to review and approve. 

Motion made by Commissioner Stubbs, Seconded by Commissioner Harvey. 

Voting Yea: Commission Vice-Chair Adams, Commissioner Harvey, Commissioner Stubbs 

 

12. Consideration and Approval of the Independent Contractor Agreement with Bernice Elsie Dee 

for the 2023 Municipal Elections. Lyman Duncan, San Juan County Clerk/Auditor 

Time Stamp 0:51:30 (audio & video) 

Motion made by Commissioner Stubbs, Seconded by Commissioner Harvey. 

Voting Yea: Commission Vice-Chair Adams, Commissioner Harvey, Commissioner Stubbs 

 

37

Item 3.



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING – October 03, 2023       PAGE 5 

13. Consideration and Approval of the Independent Contractor Agreement for Liaison Services by 

Bernice Lefthand for the 2023 Municipal Elections. Lyman Duncan, San Juan County 

Clerk/Auditor  

Time Stamp 0:53:26 (audio & video) 

Motion made by Commissioner Harvey, Seconded by Commissioner Stubbs. 

Voting Yea: Commission Vice-Chair Adams, Commissioner Harvey, Commissioner Stubbs 

 

14. Consideration and Approval of an Application for Overnight Accommodations Overlay District 

for 33 East Merriam Court. Mack McDonald, Chief Administrative Officer 

Time Stamp 0:55:54 (audio & video) 

Mack McDonald, CAO, presented the overnight accommodations overlay district for 33 E. 

Merriam Ct. for the commission to review and approve. The property is in a commercial area, 

and it does not allow single family dwellings, hence the need to develop as an overnight rental 

property. 

Motion made by Commissioner Stubbs, Seconded by Commissioner Harvey. 

Voting Yea: Commission Vice-Chair Adams, Commissioner Harvey, Commissioner Stubbs 

 

15. CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION URGING THE 

ADMINISTRATION AND CONGRESS TO HALT THE ONGOING INJURY TO THE U.S. 

SHEEP INDUSTRY CAUSED BY EXCESSIVE IMPORTS AND URGE THE 

ESTABLISHMENT OF TARIFFS AND A TARIFF RATE QUOTA SYSTEM, OR SOME 

OTHER FORM OF QUANTITY CONTROLS THAT WILL ENSURE THE VIABILITY 

AND COMPETITIVENESS OF THE DOMESTIC SHEEP INDUSTRY 

Time Stamp 1:00:57 (audio & video) 

Mack presented the 2023 US Sheep Resolution for the commission to review and approve. 

While San Juan County is a low producer of sheep, other counties have asked for San Juan's 

support. 

 

BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 

16. Board of Equalization Hearing For- 8/28-29/2023 Judge Randy Kelly-Wilson Arch Resort 

Time Stamp 1:02:25 (audio & video) 

To enter the Board of Equalization: 

Motion made by Commissioner Stubbs, Seconded by Commissioner Harvey. 

Voting Yea: Commission Vice-Chair Adams, Commissioner Harvey, Commissioner Stubbs 

 

38

Item 3.



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING – October 03, 2023       PAGE 6 

Rick Meyer, Assessor, presented the findings of the BOE hearings for the commission to 

review and approve. The State Tax Commission required the County to re-open the 2022 BOE 

Hearing process for Wilson Arch Resorts. 

Motion to accept the BOE- Randy Kelly, Hearing Officer, findings: 

Motion made by Commissioner Stubbs, Seconded by Commissioner Harvey. 

Voting Yea: Commission Vice-Chair Adams, Commissioner Harvey, Commissioner Stubbs 

Motion to exit Board of Equalization: 

Motion made by Commissioner Stubbs, Seconded by Commissioner Harvey. 

Voting Yea: Commission Vice-Chair Adams, Commissioner Harvey, Commissioner Stubbs 

 

COMMISSION REPORTS 

  Time Stamp 1:21:15 (audio & video) 

  Commission Chair Adams reported on attending the Northern Lake Powell meeting. A study is 

  being performed to see if economic development can be increased in this area. He also attended 

  the 7-County AOG meeting. He will also attend next week's CIB meeting in hopes of receiving 

  funds to finance the remodel of the county safety building. 

  Commission Vice-Chair Stubbs attended training in county 'basics." She felt that the classes  

  were very helpful and informative. 

  Commissioner Harvey is attending the Utah 1 Summit in Cedar City. He is interested in   

  learning more about economic development in rural areas, specifically in the southern part of  

  the county. He also reported on the Montezuma Creek lighting situation. Roads continue to be 

  discussed within the chapterhouses and other public settings. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

  Time Stamp 1:42:00 (audio & video) 

  Commission Chair Adams called for an adjournment at 12:42 p.m. 

  Motion made by Commissioner Stubbs, Seconded by Commissioner Harvey. 

  Voting Yea: Commission Vice-Chair Adams, Commissioner Harvey, Commissioner Stubbs 

 

*The Board of San Juan County Commissioners can call a closed meeting at any time during the 

Regular Session if necessary, for reasons permitted under UCA 52-4-205* 

All agenda items shall be considered as having potential Commission action components and may be 

completed by an electronic method **In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons 

needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this meeting should contact the San Juan County 

Clerk’s Office: 117 South Main, Monticello or telephone 435-587-3223, giving reasonable notice** 

39

Item 3.



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING – October 03, 2023       PAGE 7 

 

APPROVED: 

  

DATE: 

 

 San Juan County Board of County Commissioners   

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

  

 

 

DATE: 

 

 San Juan County Clerk/Auditor   

 

40

Item 3.



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WORK SESSION MEETING – October 03, 2023       PAGE 1 

 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WORK SESSION MEETING 
117 South Main Street, Monticello, Utah 84535. Commission Chambers 

October 03, 2023 at 9:00 AM 
 

MINUTES 

The public will be able to view the meeting on San Juan County’s Facebook live and Youtube channel 

and can be viewed on https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8217170952 One tap 

mobile+16699006833,,82171709527# US (San Jose) 

Public Participation is not anticipated unless invited.  

Audio: https://www.utah.gov/pmn/files/1031419.MP3 

Video: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CVU_u_4yuuY&list=PLFB2nKz9l9zniU_F92-

iEpVLa_23bADfF&index=1&pp=iAQB 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Time Stamp 0:00:10 (audio & video) 

Commission Chair Adams called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Time Stamp 0:00:15 (audio & video) 

 

PRESENT 

Commission Chair Bruce Adams 

Commission Vice Chair Silvia Stubbs 

Commissioner Jaime Harvey 

 

OTHERS 

Mack McDonald, County Administrative Officer (CAO) 

Lyman W. Duncan, County Clerk/Auditor 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Briefing and Update Regarding the 2023 Eclipse Taking Place on October 14, 2023, Tammy 

Gallegos 

Time Stamp 0:0:50 (audio & video) 

41

Item 4.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CVU_u_4yuuY&list=PLFB2nKz9l9zniU_F92-iEpVLa_23bADfF&index=1&pp=iAQB
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CVU_u_4yuuY&list=PLFB2nKz9l9zniU_F92-iEpVLa_23bADfF&index=1&pp=iAQB


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WORK SESSION MEETING – October 03, 2023       PAGE 2 

Tammy Gallegos, Emergency Preparedness Director, spoke of all of the resources and staff 

brought in for the Annular Eclipse. She estimates that a crowd of 6,000 to 10,000 will be in the 

county to view the eclipse. She indicated that 70-80 additional staff will be coming in for law 

enforcement, emergency services, and crowd control from the Forest Service, Bureau of Land 

Management, National Parks Service, Utah Navajo Health System, San Juan County, and the 

State of Utah, all of which will have key roles in the emergency management plan during the 

eclipse. Commissioner Harvey spoke of the significance of the eclipse event for the more 

traditional Native Americans. 

2. Aging Services and Emergency Operations Department Overview, Tammy Gallegos 

Time Stamp 0:25:35 a.m. (audio & video) 

Tammy Gallegos, Aging Services Director, presented an overview of the Aging programs that 

the county participates in with the federal government. The county runs the congregate meal, 

home delivered meal, nutrition education, legal assistance, ombudsmen, veteran, nursing home 

options, and other services for county residents who are sixty years of age or older. 

Emergency Management Services are staffed by three employees (none full-time) who work in 

other grant programs. They participate in incidents ranging from Type 5 to Type 1 events. The 

county emergency management coordination extends to the state, tribal and federal level.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Time Stamp 1:11:22 (audio & video) 

Commission Chair Adams called for an adjournment at 10:11 a.m. 

 

*The Board of San Juan County Commissioners can call a closed meeting at any time during the 

Regular Session if necessary, for reasons permitted under UCA 52-4-205* 

All agenda items shall be considered as having potential Commission action components and may be 

completed by an electronic method **In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons 

needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this meeting should contact the San Juan County 

Clerk’s Office: 117 South Main, Monticello or telephone 435-587-3223, giving reasonable notice** 

 

APPROVED: 

  

DATE: 

 

 San Juan County Board of County Commissioners   

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

  

 

 

DATE: 

 

 San Juan County Clerk/Auditor   

 

42

Item 4.



Ramsay, Mikaela <mramsay@sanjuancounty.org>

Letter of Recommendation for potential library board members
honeydews@frontiernet.net <honeydews@frontiernet.net> Tue, Oct 3, 2023 at 12:51 PM
Reply-To: "honeydews@frontiernet.net" <honeydews@frontiernet.net>
To: Mack McDonald <mmcdonald@sanjuancounty.org>, Silvia Stubbs <sstubbs@sanjuancounty.org>
Cc: Nicole Perkins <nperkins@sanjuancounty.org>, Mikaela Ramsay <mramsay@sanjuancounty.org>

County Commissioners,
The San Juan County Library Board would like to recommend Dr. Shanon Brooks and Barry Woolley to the
San Juan County Library Board. Both gentleman have submitted letters of interest and would like to fill the
positions which are available. We are proud of our library board and the also for the outstanding job that
Director Perkins and Assistant Director Ramsay are performing for our county. It takes a team to make a
difference! Thank you, 
Ramona Chamberlain
Library Board Chair 

43

Item 5.



July 11, 2023 

Dr. Shanon Brooks 
 

 
 

 I am the president of Monticello College, a unique school that combines georgics, the liberal 

arts, manual arts, and entrepreneurship with the goal of debt-free, mortgage-free, self- reliant 

graduates. I have written two books, AMERICAN: Killing the American Dream and A Thomas 
Jefferson Education for Teens.  I will be happy to donate a copy of each for all county libraries. I 

am a veteran of military service in the United States Submarine Fleet and I hold a Bachelor’s 

degree in business administration, a Master’s degree in education, and a Ph.D. in constitutional 

law.  

My interest in serving on the San Juan County Library Board harkens back to a love of education 

and a desire to impact the next generations for good through a study of good books and vigorous 

discussion. I feel paternal when it comes to ensuring that the books we provide for the county's 

citizens are volumes that promote the best of American culture. 

 

44

Item 5.



                         Letter of Interest in Serving as a San Juan County,  

                                        Utah, Library Board Member 

To: Nicole Perkins, Library Board Director; Ramona Chamberlain, Library Board Chairman; and 

Mack McDonald, San Juan County Administrator  

From: Barry Lee Woolley, San Juan County, Utah, resident. My contact information being: e-mail 

at blwoolley@hotmail.com, with my telephone number being (435) 678-7865. Today’s date is 

September 26, 2023. 

 Some Pertinent Facts: Over the last fifty years my wife and I have averaged slightly more 

than one visit per week to libraries across the continent. Of primary interest for recent 

events, this includes visits to what is now called the City University of New York Library. 

The libraries have been corporate and government, college and university, foundation, 

private, and public ones. Our interests encompass both research and general information 

(and internet use). Attention has been focused at times on child education at all levels for 

all topics; books purchased have also been from parochial and internet sources. We own 

and continually use a Nook. We were early users of Worldcat and have been constant 

users of the Interlibrary Loan services. 

 Educational Background: I have degrees or advanced degrees from the University of 

California and the California Institute of Technology. I was the top person in my class at 

Colorado School of Mines having, among others, scholarships from the Society of 

Explorational Geophysicists Foundation. Lifelong learning has been pursued in 

mathematics, geology and geophysics, oceanography, archeology, and history. 

 Possibly Relevant Work Experience: I have worked at various United States Naval 

laboratories on both the Pacific and Atlantic coasts, at an aerospace company in 

California, and at a very small think tank called Marine Acoustics, Incorporated. 

Approximately half my work experience has been for the United States government; the 

other half has been with private companies and on my own. I have worked both as an 

engineer and as a physicist, predominately on research projects, but also on applied and 

system engineering ones. 

 Partial List of Accomplishments: I pioneered a mathematical method (involving the 

theory of equations and physical phase diagrams) for developing differential equations. 

This introduced method allowed me to create five or six different equations for the 

structural motion of plates (or aesthenospheres), doubling and tripling the number of 

modes that can be accurately modeled for both flexural and compressional waves in 

them. I was the lead researcher or modeler for the world’s first effort to mathematically 

simulate the interaction of weapons (viz., torpedoes and submarines). I solely developed 

an active classification scheme for detecting submarines in all environments, including 

background-noise-dominated ones. I proposed and mathematically worked out a Duffing 

equation explanation for climate and other earth-related behavior. I directed and helped 

in the modeling of Paleozoic Lycopods, and the understanding of the fossil fish 

assemblages of the Green River Formation, etc. As my father often said, “All that and ten 

cents [not inflation adjusted] will buy you a cup of coffee.” 

45

Item 6.

mailto:blwoolley@hotmail.com


Ramsay, Mikaela <mramsay@sanjuancounty.org>

Letter of Recommendation for potential library board members
honeydews@frontiernet.net <honeydews@frontiernet.net> Tue, Oct 3, 2023 at 12:51 PM
Reply-To: "honeydews@frontiernet.net" <honeydews@frontiernet.net>
To: Mack McDonald <mmcdonald@sanjuancounty.org>, Silvia Stubbs <sstubbs@sanjuancounty.org>
Cc: Nicole Perkins <nperkins@sanjuancounty.org>, Mikaela Ramsay <mramsay@sanjuancounty.org>

County Commissioners,
The San Juan County Library Board would like to recommend Dr. Shanon Brooks and Barry Woolley to the
San Juan County Library Board. Both gentleman have submitted letters of interest and would like to fill the
positions which are available. We are proud of our library board and the also for the outstanding job that
Director Perkins and Assistant Director Ramsay are performing for our county. It takes a team to make a
difference! Thank you, 
Ramona Chamberlain
Library Board Chair 

46

Item 6.



 

 

 

COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

MEETING DATE:    Oct 17, 2024  

 

ITEM TITLE, PRESENTER:         Request to appoint Ann Austin to the County Economic Development 

Board by Elaine Gizler, Economic Development and Visitor Services 

Director. 

RECOMMENDATION:  Action   

 

SUMMARY:   Requesting appointment of Spanish Valley resident and San Juan County Planning 

Commissioner to the San Juan County Economic Development Board. Ann Austin will be 

replacing Andria Wilson.  

HISTORY/PAST ACTION.   Board Replacement 

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

 

 

 

47

Item 7.



48

Item 7.



 

 

 

COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

MEETING DATE: October 17, 2023 

SUBMITTED BY: Tammy Gallegos, Emergency Manager  

TITLE: Consideration and Approval of a Resolution Adopting the San Juan 

County Multi-Jurisdictional All Hazard Mitigation Plan 2023   

RECOMMENDATION: Approval 

 

SUMMARY 

San Juan County, Blanding and Monticello City and Bluff Town have been working on this plan 

since 2022. It has gone through State and now FEMA approval. This final stage of the plan and 

grant is adoption of the plan by resolution.  

HISTORY/PAST ACTION 

Adoption of Resolution 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Grant funded $22,500    

49

Item 8.



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-12 

 

A RESOLUTION OF SAN JUAN COUNTY ADOPTING THE SAN JUAN COUNTY MULTI-

JURISDICTIONAL ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2023 

 

WHEREAS San Juan County recognizes the threat that natural hazards pose to people and 

property within San Juan County; and  

 

WHEREAS San Juan County has participated in the creation of a multi-hazard mitigation plan, 

hereby known as the San Juan County Multi-Jurisdictional All Hazard Mitigation Plan in accordance 

with the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000; and  

 

WHEREAS San Juan County Multi-Jurisdictional All Hazard Mitigation Plan 2023 identifies 

mitigation goals and actions to reduce or eliminate long-term risk to people and property in San Juan 

County from the impacts of future hazards and disasters; and  

 

WHEREAS adoption by San Juan County demonstrates their commitment to hazard mitigation 

and achieving the goals outlined in the San Juan County Multi-Jurisdictional All Hazard Mitigation 

Plan2023 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY San Juan County Board of Commissioners,  

 

THAT: the Board of San Juan County Commissioners adopts the San Juan County Multi-Jurisdictional 

All Hazard Mitigation Plan 2023 on this date:  

 
DATED this 17th day of October, 2023. 

 

 

     ________________________________ 

      Signed 

 

________________________________ 

Bruce Adams, Commission Chair 

 

ATTEST 

 

 

______________________________ 

Lyman Duncan, County Clerk/Auditor 

 

 

### 

50

Item 8.



 

 

 

COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

MEETING DATE: October 17, 2023 

SUBMITTED BY: Tammy Gallegos, Emergency Manager  

TITLE: Consideration and Approval of the 2023 State Homeland Security Grant 

Program   

RECOMMENDATION: Approval 

 

SUMMARY 

Every year we apply for this grant, it is what helps up maintain the Emergency Management Program in 

San Juan County. The grant funding is project specific approved by FEMA. This is a renewal of the 

grant for the year 2023.  

 

HISTORY/PAST ACTION 

Renewal of Grant  

FISCAL IMPACT 

$137,898.61 Grant Funding   

51

Item 9.



52

Item 9.



53

Item 9.



54

Item 9.



55

Item 9.



56

Item 9.



57

Item 9.



58

Item 9.



59

Item 9.



60

Item 9.



61

Item 9.



62

Item 9.



63

Item 9.



 

 

 

COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

MEETING DATE: October 17, 2023 

ITEM TITLE, PRESENTER: Consideration and Approval of a Contract with Points Consulting LLC for 

$84,300 for a Housing and Community Needs Assessment for San Juan 

County. Mack McDonald, Chief Administrative Officer 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the contract 

 

SUMMARY 

On September 5, 2023, the San Juan County Board of Commissioners approved the Notice of Award to 

Points Consulting LLC for the Housing and Community Needs Assessment for San Juan County. The 

Housing Assessment includes assessing the needs, interests, desires, and skill sets of the households in 

San Juan County in the town and adjacent communities in San Juan County. Identify current residents' 

housing and employment needs along with those who would choose to relocate to San Juan County if 

adequate housing or job options were available. Review existing documentation and plans, studies, 

efforts, organizations, and programs relevant to the housing market in San Juan County. Identify funding 

sources for housing and other related programs included in the current housing initiatives. Review the 

programs to identify redundancy, coordination, and collaboration across multiple agency efforts. 

Collaborate with participating Indigenous communities to identify the preferred process of developing 

land and housing in their communities. Review current housing stock, trends, and projections and 

provide a Market analysis for residential real estate rental units. 

HISTORY/PAST ACTION 

N/A 

FISCAL IMPACT 

$84,300.00 

64

Item 10.



Standard Service Provider Contract Page 1 of 4 
Version – 1-14-2020 

STANDARD SERVICE PROVIDER CONTRACT 

This standard service provider contract is between San Juan County, a political subdivision of the State of Utah, and the 
following person or entity (the “Service Provider”): 

Service Provider: Points Consulting, LLC Contact Phone Number: (208) 596-5809 
Contact Person: Brian Points Contact Email Address: brian@points-consulting.com 
Address: 409 S. Jackson St., Ste.201 

Moscow, Idaho 83843 
Type of Service: Conducting Housing and Community 

Needs Assessment  
 

San Juan County desires to obtain the services of a professional and competent service provider to provide the contractual 
services under this contract. 

The Service Provider, who has represented to San Juan County that it is a competent and experienced service provider, 
desires to provide the contractual services under this contract. 

 San Juan County issued a Request for Proposal on August 2, 2023, seeking a consultant or firm to provide contracted 
services to perform a Housing and Community Needs Assessment for San Juan County and 

 Whereas Points Consulting provided a response to the Request for Proposal and was determined as the most responsive 
to the Request; and 

 Whereas a formal Notice to Award was issued on September 5, 2023, with no protest of Award; and 

The parties, therefore, agree as follows: 

1. Scope of Services. The Service Provider agrees as follows: 

A. Service Provider shall provide complete services required for conducting the San Juan County Housing and Community 
Needs Assessment.  

B. Assess the needs, interests, desires, and skill sets of the households in San Juan County in the town and adjacent 
communities in San Juan County.  

C. Specifically, identify current residents’ housing and employment needs along with those who would choose to relocate 
to San Juan County if adequate housing or job options were available.  

D. Points Consulting will review existing documentation and plans, studies, efforts, organizations, and programs relevant to 
the housing market in San Juan County.  

E. Points Consulting will identify funding sources for housing and other related programs included in the current housing 
initiatives.  

F. Points Consulting will review the programs to identify redundancy, coordination, and collaboration across multiple 
agency efforts.  

G. Points Consulting will meet and interview major stakeholders, including Indigenous Communities and Chapter Houses, 
to discuss San Juan County’s housing needs and existing efforts.  Members of the San Juan Affordable Housing 
Committee will facilitate identifying key stakeholders and compiling data in the County. 

H. Points Consulting will collaborate with participating Indigenous communities to identify the preferred process of 
developing land and housing in their communities. 

I. Points Consulting will synthesize the baseline inventory of current services and programs, private, nonprofit, and public 
operators and providers in the County.  

J. Points Consultant will gather Demographic, Geographic, and economic Data for each community, conduct population 
forecasting, and examine poverty, homelessness, and all other categories that cause poverty. 

K. Points Consulting will review current housing stock, trends, and projections.  
L. Points Consulting will provide a Market analysis for residential real estate rental units. 
M. Points Consulting will Implement Strategies and Recommendations for new housing types throughout the County.  
N. Points Consultant will provide the final Document and present it to stakeholders on March 29, 2024. 

 
2. Compensation. 

A. Upon the Service Provider’s completion of its duties under Section 1 of this contract, San Juan County will pay the 
Service Provider Eighty-Four Thousand Three Hundred Dollars and No/100 ($84,300.00). 

B. San Juan County shall mail its payment to the Service Provider within 30 days after the Service Provider completes its 
duties under section 1 of this contract unless the parties agree, in writing, to alternative payment arrangements. 

65

Item 10.



66

Item 10.



67

Item 10.



68

Item 10.



 

 

 

COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

MEETING DATE: October 17, 2023 

ITEM TITLE, PRESENTER: 
 

Consideration and Approval of the Updated Lease Agreement with 

Unified Fleet Services and Umpqua Bank Equipment Leasing and Finance 

for County Leased Vehicles. Mack McDonald, Chief Administrative 

Officer 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Agreement 

 

SUMMARY 

In November of 2021, San Juan County contracted with Unified Fleet Services to provide annual vehicle 

leases. These annual leases required staff to manage a fleet program exchanging vehicles on an annual 

basis. Since then, Unified Fleet Services has contracted with Umpqua Bank to offer a longer-term lease 

program. San Juan County will lease vehicles for two to three years with the option to purchase on year 

4 or 5. This will allow us to avoid the costs of changing our equipment for vehicles every year and 

instead allow us to recoup costs at trade-in.  

HISTORY/PAST ACTION 

N/A 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Overall a saving from trade-in as well as the cost to repackage vehicles every year.  

69

Item 11.



  

 

 
 
UBELF-LPMUNI-3-7-18                   Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., doing business as Umpqua Bank Equipment Leasing & Finance, is a subsidiary of Umpqua Bank. 

Products offered by Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., are not FDIC insured. 

 

 

 

 

October 12, 2023 

 

Mack McDonald  

Chief Administrative Officer 

San Juan County 

117 S Main St., #121 

Monticello, UT  84535 

 

 

 

Dear Mack: 

 

I am pleased to present the terms and conditions of our proposal to lease equipment to San Juan County.  This 

letter is not an approval to enter into a lease, nor should it be construed as an offer or commitment to perform 

any undertaking.  

 

An approval of this proposal may be considered after full review by the appropriate officers of Financial Pacific 

Leasing, Inc. and Umpqua Bank.  Final approval may contain additional or modified terms.  

 

Please indicate your interest in our proposal by signing and returning the enclosed copy of the “Terms and 

Conditions” by October 31, 2023. By accepting our proposal, you agree that Umpqua Bank Equipment Leasing 

& Finance shall not be held liable for any action or inaction stemming from this letter. 

 

Thank you for this opportunity to respond to your needs. We hope that our proposal is both timely and 

competitive, and we look forward to working with you to successfully fund and close this transaction.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Rik Johnson 
Vice President 
Umpqua Bank Equipment Leasing & Finance 
Business Development Officer 
 
M (425) 241-7969  
 

 
 
Web | Facebook | Twitter  
 

 
 

 

 

 

70

Item 11.

http://www.umpquabank.com/
http://www.facebook.com/umpquabank
http://www.twitter.com/umpquabank


  

 

UBELF-LPMUNI-3-7-18                  Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., doing business as Umpqua Bank Equipment Leasing & Finance, is a subsidiary of Umpqua Bank. 
Products offered by Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., are not FDIC insured. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Terms and Conditions:  

 
Lessor: Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., d.b.a. Umpqua Bank Equipment Leasing & 

Finance, a subsidiary of Umpqua Bank or it’s assigns (“Lessor”)  

 

Lessee(s): San Juan County 

 

Equipment Financing 

Vehicle: Municipal Lease-Purchase Agreement  

 

Equipment & Cost: Various vehicles listed on Exhibit “A” attached with this proposal as a separate 

excel spread sheet (the “Equipment”).  All Equipment shall be satisfactory to 

Lessor. 

  

Lease Amount: Not to exceed $2,219,436.60 in the aggregate.   

 

Lease Term: Five (5) years  

 

Payments: Five (5) payments, payable annually to be paid November 1st of each year 

beginning November 1, 2023, with the final payment on November 1, 2028.  

 

 Option A – Fund into Escrow 

 

Structure: Lease-Purchase for the entire $2,219,435.60.00 would commence and the funds 

would be held in escrow.  Vehicles would be pre-accepted to allow funds to be 

disbursed to the appropriate vendor(s) ahead of actual delivery of the vehicle(s).  

A fee of $500 will be payable by Lessee upon execution of the initial lease.  A 

titling fee of $10 per vehicle will be due as each vehicle is delivered. 

 

Interest Rate: The amount funded into escrow shall accrue interest at the tax-exempt rate of 

5.17% per annum, payable in advance.   

 

The interest rate specified above is based upon the 5 year like term US Treasury 

Rate sourced from Chatham Financial Market Data (“Index”) at 4.31% as of 

8/11/2023.  Should the Index increase prior to any loan schedule documentation 

and commencement, the interest rate shall be adjusted to maintain the economic 

returns anticipated by Lessor.  The interest rate becomes fixed upon funding into 

escrow. 

 

Early Buy-Out Option: So long as (i) Lessee is current in the payment of all rent and other amounts due 

under the lease, (ii) no event of default or event of non-appropriation exists under 

the lease, and (iii) subject to a minimum of 30 days written notice to Lessor, 

Lessee term may terminate the lease on the three year anniversary of the 

71

Item 11.



  

 

UBELF-LPMUNI-3-7-18                  Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., doing business as Umpqua Bank Equipment Leasing & Finance, is a subsidiary of Umpqua Bank. 
Products offered by Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., are not FDIC insured. 

  

Commencement Date of the lease by paying the currently due rental payments, as 

well as outstanding principal component of the lease, and any other past due 

amounts or other amounts due under the lease, plus any applicable taxes.  The 

equipment shall be conveyed to Lessee on an “as-is, where-is” basis, without any 

representation or warranty from Lessor.  The Early Buy-Out Option shall be 

available for just part of the equipment, and the prepayment of principal shall be 

determined for such item of equipment based on the percent of the total financed 

amount attributable to such equipment of the original principal amount of the 

lease.   

 

 Any prepayments other than the Early Buy-Out Option shall be solely with the 

prior written consent of Lessor. 

 

Option A Commencement  

Date and Acceptance: The funding into escrow shall be the Commencement Date under this Option A.  

It is contemplated that disbursement requests for items of Equipment shall be 

made periodically when delivery and acceptance of the item of Equipment 

occurs.  A condition to such disbursement request shall be the listing of Lessor’s 

lien on the vehicle title for said vehicle.  The parties agree and understand that 

Lessee’s unconditional acceptance of the Equipment vis-à-vis the Lessor, does 

not waive any rights and remedies that Lessee has and shall retain against the 

vendor. 

 

 

 Option B – Periodic Funding per Vehicle 

 

Structure: Individual lease agreements for each vehicle.  Vehicles would be pre-accepted to 

allow funds to be disbursed to the appropriate vendor(s) ahead of actual delivery 

of the vehicle.  A fee of $100 will be payable by Lessee upon execution of each 

agreement.  A titling fee of $10 per vehicle will be due as each vehicle is 

delivered. 

 

Interest Rate: The amount funded for such equipment on a lease shall accrue interest at the tax-

exempt rate of 5.17% per annum, payable in advance.  The amortization schedule 

for the lease for such equipment shall provide for a principal payment schedule 

resulting in level debt service payments. 

 

The interest rate specified above is based upon the 5 year like term US Treasury  

Rate sourced from Chatham Financial Market Data (“Index”) at 4.31% as of 

8/11/2023.  Should the Index increase prior to any final acceptance of equipment 

under a lease, the interest rate shall be adjusted to maintain the economic returns 

anticipated by Lessor.  The interest rate becomes fixed for each individual lease 

agreement upon final delivery and acceptance of the specific vehicle for said 

agreement.  

 

Early Buy-Out Option: So long as (i) Lessee is current in the payment of all rent and other amounts due 

under the lease, (ii) no event of default or event of non-appropriation exists under 

the lease, and (iii) subject to a minimum of 30 days written notice to Lessor, 

Lessee term may terminate the lease on the three year anniversary of the 

Commencement Date of the lease by paying the currently due rental payments, as 

72

Item 11.



  

 

UBELF-LPMUNI-3-7-18                  Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., doing business as Umpqua Bank Equipment Leasing & Finance, is a subsidiary of Umpqua Bank. 
Products offered by Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., are not FDIC insured. 

  

well as outstanding principal component of the lease, and any other past due 

amounts or other amounts due under the lease, plus any applicable taxes.  The 

equipment shall be conveyed to Lessee on an “as-is, where-is” basis, without any 

representation or warranty from Lessor. 

 

 Any prepayments other than the Early Buy-Out Option shall be solely with the 

prior written consent of Lessor. 

 

 

 

 

Option B Commencement  

Date and Acceptance: The Commencement Date for each Lease entered into under this Option B shall 

be the date that funds are remitted to the vendor for said vehicle.  Conditions for 

remitting funds to the vendor shall include: (i) evidence of the listing of Lessor’s 

lien on the vehicle title for said Equipment and (ii) acceptance of the Equipment 

by Lessee.  The parties agree and understand that Lessee’s unconditional 

acceptance of the Equipment vis-à-vis the Lessor, does not waive any rights and 

remedies that Lessee has and shall retain against the vendor. 

. 

 

 Additional Provisions Applicable to Both Options 

 

Tax Benefits: The lease shall be considered a municipal lease/purchase and shall qualify for 

tax-exempt status under federal tax law. Lessee shall pay all fees, assessments, 

sales, use, property and other taxes imposed, except those levied on the net 

income of Lessor by the United States, the State of Utah, or other applicable 

jurisdiction.  The documents shall include the standard covenants, 

representations, and warranties applicable to a tax-exempt financing. 

 

End of Lease Options: At the end of the five year lease term, Lessee will have the option to purchase all, 

but not less than all, of the Equipment under a lease for $1.00. 

 

Expiration of Facility:  All takedowns shall occur prior to 12/1/23, and without written consent of Lessor 

to extension, the facility shall expire. Lessor shall have no obligation to lease any 

item of Equipment after said date. 

 

Net Lease: All costs of operation, maintenance, taxes, insurance and other affiliated costs 

will be paid by Lessee as this transaction has been structured as a triple net lease. 

 

Insurance: Lessee will provide evidence of all-risk physical damage and liability insurance 

coverage in such amounts and with deductibles all as may be required by Lessor. 

In addition, endorsements and assignments of such policies shall name Lessor 

(and its assigns) as loss payee and/or additional insured, as may be required by 

Lessor. All insurance coverage shall be from a carrier acceptable to Lessor.  

 

Maintenance: Lessee shall, at its sole cost and expense, maintain the Equipment in compliance 

with all statutes, laws, ordinances, regulations, standards, and directives 

(including environmental) by any governmental agency and the Equipment must 

be maintained in accordance with all manufacturer’s suggested and 

73

Item 11.



  

 

UBELF-LPMUNI-3-7-18                  Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., doing business as Umpqua Bank Equipment Leasing & Finance, is a subsidiary of Umpqua Bank. 
Products offered by Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., are not FDIC insured. 

  

recommended maintenance procedures including preventive maintenance; and 

such other maintenance and return conditions as the Lessor may require. 

 

Documentation: All legal matters and all documentation to be executed in connection with the 

contemplated lease shall be satisfactory in form and substance to Lessor and 

counsel to Lessor. 

 

Costs & Expenses: Lessee shall be responsible for all fees, costs and disbursements incurred by 

Lessor in connection therewith, including without limitation, all fees and 

disbursements of counsel to Lessor (if any), appraisal costs (if any) and all filing 

and search fees.  

 

Additional Terms 

& Conditions:         

1)  The non-appropriation clause in the lease shall be satisfactory to Lessor.  

2)  Tax-exempt borrowing for 2023 by Lessee is not reasonably expected to 

exceed $10,000,000, so it is assumed that, and pricing is based on, the leases 

being “Bank Qualified” under section 265(b)(3) of the IRS Code.  

3)  Lessee is a state or political subdivision thereof, within the meaning of      

     Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.  

4)  Lessor shall receive an Opinion from Lessee’s counsel stating that the                                                    

lease qualifies for tax-exempt financing under IRS guidelines and the                                                   

Opinion must reference #2 and #3 above. 

5)  Lessee’s counsel shall provide with respect to each lease (i) an opinion that 

such lease is duly executed and delivered by Lessee and is a legal, valid, and 

binding obligation of Lessee enforceable in accordance with its terms, and (ii) 

such other customary opinions for such municipal leases.  

6) Customary reporting requirements of Lessee. 

7) Lessee shall prepare and file a Form 8028-G as a condition to funding for each 

lease. 

 

Confidentiality:  Except as required by law, the proposal and its terms and conditions will not be 

disclosed publicly or privately except to those individuals who are your officers, 

employees or advisors who have a need to know because of being involved in the 

proposed financing. The foregoing confidentiality provisions shall not apply to 

the disclosure of the federal income tax structure or treatment of the proposed 

financing. 

 

Authorization: Lessee acknowledges and agrees that Lessor may furnish all Lessee presented 

information, financials, analysis, and related credit and review materials to its 

employees, counsel, and agents as well as its participants and assigns.  Lessee 

authorize Lessor to contact Umpqua Bank, and all trade suppliers and other 

references of Lessee, and to order any and all credit checks and investigative 

reports, all as Lessor deems necessary in connection with the evaluation of the 

transaction. 

 

This proposal is for discussion purposes only, and is only a general, non-binding proposal on the part of 

Lessor. 

 

[Acceptance page follows.] 

74

Item 11.



  

 

UBELF-LPMUNI-3-7-18                  Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., doing business as Umpqua Bank Equipment Leasing & Finance, is a subsidiary of Umpqua Bank. 
Products offered by Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., are not FDIC insured. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I/We have reviewed the above Terms and Conditions and request the Lessor to pursue underwriting 

and approval of a commitment for the described lease agreement.   

 

 

Accepted this ____ day of __________, 2023 

 

 

County of San Juan 

 

 

By:                                  _______________________________________ 

 

Printed Name:  _______________________________________ 

 

Title:    _______________________________________ 

 

 

 

Please select your Option below:  

Option A – Fund into Escrow 

  Option B – Periodic Funding per Vehicle 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

75

Item 11.



  

 

UBELF-LPMUNI-3-7-18                  Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., doing business as Umpqua Bank Equipment Leasing & Finance, is a subsidiary of Umpqua Bank. 
Products offered by Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., are not FDIC insured. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

76

Item 11.



  

 

UBELF-LPMUNI-3-7-18                  Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., doing business as Umpqua Bank Equipment Leasing & Finance, is a subsidiary of Umpqua Bank. 
Products offered by Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., are not FDIC insured. 

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

 

77

Item 11.



  

 

 
 
UBELF-LPMUNI-3-7-18                   Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., doing business as Umpqua Bank Equipment Leasing & Finance, is a subsidiary of Umpqua Bank. 

Products offered by Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., are not FDIC insured. 

 

 

 

 

 
Exhibit A 

San Juan County 

 

YEAR MAKE MODEL VIN 11/1/2023 11/1/2024 11/1/2025 11/1/2026 11/1/2027 11/1/2028 

2023 Ford F350 1FT8W3BT0NEF88910 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $39,732.98 $39,732.98 $1.00 

2023 Ford F350 1FT8W3BT9NEE97943 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $32,653.71 $32,653.71 $1.00 

2023 Ford F150 1FTFW1ED0PFA38295 $9,268.52 $9,268.52 $9,268.52 $25,748.83 $25,748.83 $1.00 

2023 Ford F150 1FTFW1ED4PFA38283 $9,268.52 $9,268.52 $9,268.52 $25,748.83 $25,748.83 $1.00 

2023 Ford F150 1FTFW1ED7PFA38892 $9,268.52 $9,268.52 $9,268.52 $25,748.83 $25,748.83 $1.00 

2023 Chevrolet Suburban 1GNSKCKD8PR221735 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $30,194.70 $30,194.70 $1.00 

2023 Chevrolet Suburban 1GNSKCKD5PR221529 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $30,194.70 $30,194.70 $1.00 

2022 Ford F150 1FTFW1E81NFC45116 $8,439.75 $8,439.75 $8,439.75 $25,639.76 $25,639.76 $1.00 

2022 Ford F350 1FT8W3BT3NEG06025 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $31,545.88 $31,545.88 $1.00 

2023 Chevrolet Silverado 
1500 

3GCUDGED1PG103136 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $25,762.24 $25,762.24 $1.00 

78

Item 11.



  

 

UBELF-LPMUNI-3-7-18                  Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., doing business as Umpqua Bank Equipment Leasing & Finance, is a subsidiary of Umpqua Bank. 
Products offered by Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., are not FDIC insured. 

  

2023 Chevrolet Silverado 
1500 

3GCUDGED0PG103242 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $25,762.24 $25,762.24 $1.00 

2022 Ford F150 1FTFW1E8XNKE67547 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $24,374.00 $24,374.00 $1.00 

2022 Ford F150 1FTFW1E85NKE67276 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $24,374.00 $24,374.00 $1.00 

2022 Ford F150 1FTFW1E85NKE67195 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $24,374.00 $24,374.00 $1.00 

2022 Ford F150 1FTFW1E85NKE67164 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $24,374.00 $24,374.00 $1.00 

2022 Ford F150 1FTFW1E83NKE67096 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $24,374.00 $24,374.00 $1.00 

2022 Ford F150 1FTFW1E85NKE67066 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $24,374.00 $24,374.00 $1.00 

2022 Ford F150 1FTFW1E85NKE67181 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $24,374.00 $24,374.00 $1.00 

2022 Ford F150 1FTFW1E80NKE67119 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $24,374.00 $24,374.00 $1.00 

2022 Ford F150 1FTFW1E84NKE67723 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $24,374.00 $24,374.00 $1.00 

2022 Ford F150 1FTFW1E89NKE67135 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $24,374.00 $24,374.00 $1.00 

2022 Ford F150 1FTFW1E88NKE67322 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $24,374.00 $24,374.00 $1.00 

2022 Ford F150 1FTFW1E8XNKE67533 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $7,082.46 $24,374.00 $24,374.00 $1.00 

2022 Ford F350 1FT8W3BT1NEE42323 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $31,545.88 $31,545.88 $1.00 

79

Item 11.



  

 

UBELF-LPMUNI-3-7-18                  Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., doing business as Umpqua Bank Equipment Leasing & Finance, is a subsidiary of Umpqua Bank. 
Products offered by Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc., are not FDIC insured. 

  

2022 Ford F350 1FT8W3BTXNEE42322 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $31,545.88 $31,545.88 $1.00 

2022 Ford F350 1FT8W3BTXNEE42305 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $31,545.88 $31,545.88 $1.00 

2023 Ford F350 1FT8W3BT8PED24305 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $33,822.04 $33,822.04 $1.00 

 

80

Item 11.



 

 

 

COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

MEETING DATE: October 17, 2023 

ITEM TITLE, PRESENTER: Labyrinth Rims-Gemini Bridges BLM Travel Plan, Nick Sandberg, Public 

Lands Coordinator 

RECOMMENDATION: Sign letter 

 

SUMMARY 

The Moab BLM Field Office recently signed a Decision Record approving a travel management plan for 

the Labyrinth Rims-Gemini Bridges area.  This plan designates roads as open, closed or open for 

administrative uses.  Contrary to news releases and environmental documents, this plan includes not 

only roads in Grand County but some in northern San Juan County.  Of the 8 roads in San Juan County, 

6 are to be closed and 2 to remain open for vehicle use. 

Since this plan was advertised as including only land and roads in Grand County, we were not aware 

until recently that a strip of land in San Juan County north of the Island in the Sky District of 

Canyonlands National Park was also included in the planning area. Evidently BLM overlooked this fact 

and San Juan County was not invited to participate in the planning effort. 

The letter for your consideration notifies BLM of this error of omitting San Juan County from the 

planning process.  We will analyze the roads being closed and determine whether it is in San Juan 

County’s interest to have the roads open.   

HISTORY/PAST ACTION 

None for this particular planning effort.  The County did participate a few years ago as a Cooperating 

Agency in BLM’s planning effort for the Canyon Rims Travel Management Plan, an area southeast of 

the current planning area. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None or unknown. 

81

Item 12.



82

Item 12.



83

Item 12.



84

Item 12.



SAN JUAN COUNTY COMMISSION 
Bruce Adams                        Chairman 
Silvia Stubbs                       Vice-Chair 
Jamie Harvey              Commissioner 
Mack McDonald          Administrator 

 

PO BOX 9   -  117 South Main Street   -   Monticello, Utah 84535-0009   -   435-587-3225   -   Fax 435-587-2447 

 

            October 17, 2023 

 

Nicollee Gaddis-Wyatt 

Canyon Country District Manager 

Bureau of Land Management 

82 East Dogwood 

Moab, Utah  84532 

 

Re:  Labyrinth Rims-Gemini Bridges Travel Management Plan 

 

Dear Ms. Gaddis-Wyatt: 

 

With the recent news release of the signing of the Decision Record for the Labyrinth Rims-Gemini Bridges 

Travel Management Plan (TMP), it has come to our attention that some of the affected roads in the plan are 

in San Juan County.  It appears all the news releases on this plan reference Grand County so we were 

surprised to learn that roads in San Juan County are also in the plan.  We don’t recall being informed that 

the planning effort involved San Juan County lands and we were not invited to participate in the planning 

effort as a Cooperating Agency. 

 

This omission of an invitation to be a Cooperating Agency (CA) is particularly troubling in light of BLM’s 

recent invitation to and approval of Grand County as a CA in the Bears Ears Monument planning effort.  San 

Juan County clearly has land area and roads in the subject TMP and was not invited to be a CA whereas 

Grand County has no land area in the BEM and yet was invited and approved as a CA long after planning had 

begun. 

 

This omission of San Juan County in the TMP effort must be acknowledged.  San Juan County reserves its 

right to provide input on travel management which may affect the status of roads in this travel plan. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Bruce Adams 

Chairman 

                             

 

            

85

Item 12.



San Juan County 

2023 Board of Equalization 

 

Date: 9/30/2023 

Appellant – Lidia Subdivision LLC 

Parcel # - Current Value  Parcel # - Current Value  Parcel # - Current Value 

  000390000C01 $101,000 000390000C10 $101,000 000390000C19 $101,000 

   000390000C02 $101,000 000390000C11 $101,000 000390000C20 $101,000 

   000390000C03 $101,000 000390000C12  $101,000 000390000C21 $101,000 

   000390000C04 $101,000 000390000C13 $101,000 000390000C22 $101,000 

   000390000C05 $101,000 000390000C14 $101,000 000390000C23 $101,000 

   000390000C06 $101,000 000390000C15 $101,000 000390000C24 $101,000 

   000390000C07 $101,000 000390000C16 $101,000 000390000C25 $101,000 

   000390000C08 $101,000 000390000C17 $101,000 000390000C26 $101,000 

   000390000C09 $101,000 000390000C18 $101,000 000390000C27 $101,000 

 

 The appellant is appealing on an equity basis and provided assessment information of 

a nearby subdivision.  Appellant also stated that the utilities were not installed into the subject 

subdivision. 

 Assessor presented sales to support the current value however, the sales were for a 

competing subdivision or pre-sale of the subdivision prior to utilities being installed. 

 After reviewing and weighing all of the information, a discount for the lack of utilities is 

warranted.   

Parcel # - Current Value  Parcel # - Current Value  Parcel # - Current Value 

  000390000C01 $50,500 000390000C10 $50,500 000390000C19 $50,500 

   000390000C02 $50,500 000390000C11 $50,500 000390000C20 $50,500 

   000390000C03 $50,500 000390000C12  $50,500 000390000C21 $50,500 

   000390000C04 $50,500 000390000C13 $50,500 000390000C22 $50,500 

   000390000C05 $50,500 000390000C14 $50,500 000390000C23 $50,500 

   000390000C06 $50,500 000390000C15 $50,500 000390000C24 $50,500 

   000390000C07 $50,500 000390000C16 $50,500 000390000C25 $50,500 

86

Item 13.



   000390000C08 $50,500 000390000C17 $50,500 000390000C26 $50,500 

   000390000C09 $50,500 000390000C18 $50,500 000390000C27 $50,500 

 

 

W. Randy Kelly 

Hearing Officer 

87

Item 13.



San Juan County 

2023 Board of Equalization 

 

Date: 9/30/2023 

Appellant – RGJ Inc DBA Goulding Lodge 

Parcel # - 43S15E36000 

 

Original Assessment    Corrected 

Property Type     Property Type 

Land Commercial (2) 639,679  Land Vacant 275,475 

Building Commercial (2) 13,244,308  Building Commercial 0 

 

Total Property Value 13,883,987  Total Property Value 275,475 

 

 

After review the assessor’s office indicated the property is not agricultural but should be listed as 

vacant land. The commercial buildings were listed in error on this parcel and were also assessed on 

another parcel resulting in a duplicate assessment of the building. 

According to the County Assessor, the same error may have occurred on the subject property for 

the 2022 tax year.  However, because it was for a prior year and no appeal was filed for that year, the 

County Commission may wish to consider adjusting/correcting the assessment and taxes/delinquency 

for the 2022 tax.  

 

Recommend removing the building assessment and listing the land as vacant with a value of 

$275,475 for the 2023 tax year. 

 

 

W. Randy Kelly 

Hearing Officer 

88

Item 13.



San Juan County 

2023 Board of Equalization 

 

Date: 9/30/2023 

Appellant – Mark Esposito 

Parcel # - 28S23E263002 

    28S23E263001 

 

Original Assessment    Corrected 

28S23E263002 

Property Type     Property Type 

Land Vacant  40,400   Land Vacant 20,000 

Total Property Value 40,400   Total Property Value 20.000 

Original Assessment    Corrected 

28S23E263001 

Property Type     Property Type 

Land Vacant  40,400   Land Vacant 20,000 

Total Property Value 40,400   Total Property Value 20.000 

 

 

After review the assessor’s office indicated the property value should be $2,000 per acre due to 

topography issues.  Each parcel is 10 acres. 

Recommend adjusting each parcel shown as $20,000 

 

 

W. Randy Kelly 

Hearing Officer 

89

Item 13.



San Juan County

BOE rulings by Hearing Officer

Randy Kelly

CY 2023

These BOE submissions are the result of ASSESSOR IDENTIFIED / INITIATED corrections.

These are errors that were identified by the ASSESSOR as obvious errors due to keying errors,

computer errors, factoring errors or obvious errors brought to the attention of the Asssessor by another 

party.

1 Name: C. Dorsey / A. Church

RE: Challenging Business Personal Property Values

Requesting refund of taxing error in prior years (2017 - 2023)

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

BU-01-0A26 $62,337.00 TBD

2 Name: M. Carhardt

RE: Challenging value of home

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

35S26E321800 $290,273.00 $180,000.00

3 Name: L. Riek

RE: Asking for change value per recent appraisal

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

760000130 $871,884.00 $780,000.00

4 Name: Blanding Super Splash

RE: Challenging Real Property value

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

B36220347209 $398,393.00 $233,867.00

5 Name: M. Peterson

RE: Adjusting lot value to match area lot values

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

000730000060 $25,250.00 $38,380.00

90

Item 13.



6 Name: E. Eichner

RE: Adjusting lot value to match area lot values

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

a 000730000180 $26,796.00 $40,000.00

b 000730000210 $47,889.00 $40,000.00

7 Name: L. Carlson

RE: Adjusting lot value to match area lot values

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

000730000190 $36,487.00 $40,000.00

8 Name: B. Sturdevant / B. Sturdevant

RE: Adjusting lot value to match area lot values

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

000730000200 $40,400.00 $40,000.00

9 Name: G. Murdoch / J. May

RE: Adjusting lot value to match area lot values

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

000730000230 $38,380.00 $40,000.00

10 Name: Redridge Properties, LLC

RE: Adjusting lot value to match area lot values

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

000570000C28 $60,600.00 $25,250.00

11 Name: J. L. Smith / J. L. Smith

RE: Correcting land classification error, back to Greenbelt

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

32S26E310000 $180,665.00 $180,665.00

12 Name: S. G. Wojcik

RE: Escaped Property, adding shop to parcel

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

36S22E220605 $71,380.00 $81,380.00

91

Item 13.



13 Name: M. Carlton

RE: Correcting land value on 1 acre Ag land

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

32S26E171200 $55,828.00 $55,323.00

14 Name: C. Bull

RE: Reclassify land back to Greenbelt

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

28S25E200001 $188,734.00 $188,734.00

15 Name: S. Seeley

RE: Adjust home value

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

36S22E222404 $411,219.00 $407,148.00

16 Name: I. Carr

RE: Reversing Greenbelt rollback tax, land returned to Greenbelt

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

B36220353623 $7,757.00 $7,757.00

17 Name: S. Schultz

RE: Remove mobil home, modify value to 2 manufactured homes

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

0000500B0050 $218,701.00 $147,635.00

18 Name: Sarah Levinson

RE: Charged Rollback tax twice

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

1120000050 $5,554.99 $0.00

92

Item 13.



19 Name:

RE:

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

20 Name:

RE:

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

21 Name:

RE:

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

22 Name:

RE:

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

23 Name:

RE:

Parcel number Present Value Proposed 2023 Value

93

Item 13.



San Juan County 

2023 Board of Equalization 

 

Date: 9/30/2023 

Appellant – Kristi A Young 

Parcel # - No parcel number listed – No Notice of Property Valuation & Tax Change was provided.  

 

Original Assessment    Corrected 

Property Type     Property Type 

Residential $116,022   No Change 

 

Owner stated 

“The property 160 Brushey Terrace Road in Monticello, Utah 84535, is in a 

general state of disrepair and needs a good deal of time and investment to bring it up 

to reasonable standards.  As a result, appreciation from the original purchase price of 

approximately $74,000 is negligible. 

See the attached offer for the property, at 160 S. Brushey Terrace Road in 

Monticello, Utah 84535, which is for $23,228.93 Through $38,714.89.  This offer 

ranges from 31 to 52 percent of the original purchase price of the property. 

 

It appears the offer presented by petitioner was and unsolicited offer through the internet or 

mail.  It does not appear that the property was listed for sale.  Other than a photo of the 

exterior no other information regarding the condition or estimated cost to repair was 

presented.     

Due to insufficient evidence presented, recommend no change from the original assessment. 

 

 

W. Randy Kelly 

Hearing Officer 

94

Item 13.



SALT LAKE CITY, Utah  84111  • Telephone  385-341-0199  
Relay Utah 711 • Spanish Relay Utah 1-888-346-3162 

housing.utah.gov • Equal Opportunity Employer/Programs 

October 12, 2023

Mr. Bruce Adams, Chairman

SAN JUAN COUNTY LOCAL

   BUILDING AUTHORITY

117 South Main Street

Monticello, Utah 84535

Re:  NOTICE OF LOAN AUTHORIZATION AND TERMS

Dear Chairman Adams:

On October 5, 2023, the Permanent Community Impact Fund Board (the "Board")

authorized a $4,689,695 grant and a $21,366,000 loan to the Local Building Authority of San Juan

County (the "Issuer") for remodeling and expanding the public safety building in Monticello, Utah

(the "Project").  The loan will be evidenced by a lease revenue bond (the "Bond") to be issued by the

Issuer and purchased by the Board.  The purpose of this letter is to set forth the terms of the loan and

to specify the conditions that must be satisfied before the Bond is purchased by the Board.

Basic Loan Terms

The Bond must provide that it shall mature in 30 principal installments, payable on

October 1 of each year commencing on October 1, 2025.  Enclosed with this letter is a principal

repayment schedule listing the amount of principal maturing in each year.  In addition, the Issuer

shall be required to make annual payments of interest on the unpaid principal balance of the Bond

accruing from October 1, 2024 at the rate of two percent (2.00%) per annum.  The Bond shall

provide that delinquent installments of principal and/or interest shall bear interest at the rate of

eighteen percent (18%) per annum from the due date thereof through the date of actual payment.  All

payments shall be applied first to accrued but unpaid interest and then to principal.

The Bond may be prepaid, in whole or in part, at any time in minimum amounts of

$1,000 or any integral multiple thereof, which prepayments shall be applied against Bond principal

in inverse order of maturities.  In addition, if any Bond proceeds remain after the Project has been

completed, those remaining proceeds shall be repaid to the Board as excess grant proceeds.

95

Item 14.



Mr. Bruce Adams, Chairman

SAN JUAN COUNTY LOCAL

   BUILDING AUTHORITY

October 12, 2023

Page 2

___________________________

Total Project Funds

Based upon the information presented to the Board, the following sources of funding

will be available for the construction of the Project:

Agency Cost Sharing  % of Total

Permanent Community Impact

  Fund Board – Loan  $21,366,000      82%

Permanent Community Impact

  Fund Board – Grant      4,689,695      18%

 $26,055,695    100%

As a condition to the purchase of the Bond by the Board, the Issuer must make arrangements for all

loan and grant proceeds and all other Project funds to be deposited into the escrow account described

below at the time the Board delivers funds.  If any funds remain in the escrow account upon

completion of the construction of the Project, those funds shall be considered to be excess grant

funds from the Board and paid over to the Board.

Bond Format and Security

The Bond shall be in the form of a non-voted lease revenue bond to be issued by the

Issuer.  In addition to other provisions typically included in such documents, the Bond documents

must contain the following provisions:

1. The Bond will be issued initially in the form of a single, fully-

registered bond in the amount of $21,366,000.  However, provision should be made which

would allow the Bond to be exchanged for separate serial bonds in minimum denominations

of $1,000.

2. The Bond must be secured by a pledge by the Issuer of the lease

revenues produced by leasing the Project to the County, and the Issuer will be required to

warrant and demonstrate that those revenues equal or exceed 125% of the total annual debt

96

Item 14.



Mr. Bruce Adams, Chairman

SAN JUAN COUNTY LOCAL

   BUILDING AUTHORITY

October 12, 2023

Page 3

___________________________

service requirements on the Bond and any other obligations secured by a pledge of those

revenues.

3. The Bond must also be secured by an assignment of the lease

agreement between the Issuer and the County, together with a mortgage or deed of trust

interest in the Project.

4. The Issuer will be required to establish and maintain a debt service

reserve fund in an amount equal to the maximum annual debt service on the Bond.  The

amount required must be contributed to that fund in no more than 72 monthly deposits.

5. Interest on the Bond must be tax-exempt, and delivery of the Bond

must be accompanied by an opinion of recognized bond counsel that the interest is not

subject to state or federal income taxes.

Bond Documents and Closing Conditions

Certain conditions must be satisfied and completed before the Board will purchase

the Bond.  In this regard, the State of Utah has assigned William L. Prater the responsibility of

reviewing and approving all proceedings and documents relating to the sale of bonds to the Board.

His address is: 6925 Union Park Center, Suite 265, Midvale, Utah  84047; and his telephone number

is:  (801) 566-8882.  The Board's Fund Manager, Ms. Candace Powers, will also monitor compliance

by the Issuer with those loan conditions.  Ms. Powers’ telephone number is: (385) 341-0199.

The following conditions must be met before the Board will purchase the Bond:

1. The Issuer should retain the services of a nationally recognized bond

attorney to assist the Issuer in the preparation of the bond documents and to render legal

opinions related thereto.  The Issuer's bond attorney should submit the following items to the

Board’s attorney at the times listed below:

(a) No later than one week prior to the meeting at which the Issuer

intends to adopt its Resolution for the issuance of the Bond, a complete copy of the

proposed Resolution shall be submitted for review.

97

Item 14.



Mr. Bruce Adams, Chairman

SAN JUAN COUNTY LOCAL

   BUILDING AUTHORITY

October 12, 2023

Page 4

___________________________

(b) No later than two weeks after the adoption of the Resolution,

the following items shall be submitted:

(i) A true and complete photocopy of the Resolution as

adopted, showing signatures of the appropriate officials of the Issuer on the

Resolution and on the Notice of Meeting, Acknowledgment of Notice and

Consent, Certificate of Publication, Open Meeting Certificate, and other

similar documents relating to the Resolution.

(ii) A complete copy of the proposed documents to be

signed at Closing, including (but not necessarily limited to) General

Certificate, Signature Identification and Non-Litigation Certificate, Receipt,

Arbitrage Certificate (if required), Issuer Attorney's Non-Litigation Cer-

tificate, Certificate of Clerk (or Recorder) as to contents of Bond Transcript

File, Net Revenue Certificate, Escrow Agreement, Deed of Trust, and the

Bond Attorney's Opinion.

The procedures for bond approval will be substantially the same as required by the Utah

Local Government Bonding Act as it applies to cities and towns.  The opinion of the bond

attorney must accompany delivery of the Bond to the Board before proceeds of the loan will

be released.

At or after the Closing, the Issuer will be billed by the Board’s attorney, and those legal fees

must be paid by the Issuer.  (This is an eligible Project expenditure.)  If the Issuer fails to

close the loan after this authorization, it will nonetheless be billed for the actions taken by

the Board’s attorney prior to loan cancellation.

2. Consistent with requirements of the law and the covenants of

applicable bond resolutions, the actual payment of funds by the Board to the Issuer will not

take place until the Board has that the funds will be used for Project costs and the Project will

actually be completed.  To assure this, all monies to be expended on the Project will be

placed in an escrow account supervised by the Issuer and the Board.  A copy of the proposed

escrow agreement shall be submitted to the Board and the Board’s attorney for review.

98

Item 14.



Mr. Bruce Adams, Chairman

SAN JUAN COUNTY LOCAL

   BUILDING AUTHORITY

October 12, 2023

Page 5

___________________________

3. At or before the closing with respect to the Bond, the Issuer shall enter

into a lease agreement with the County, which lease agreement must be in a form acceptable

to the Board.  That lease agreement shall provide that the County will make lease payments

in amounts sufficient to cover all payments and reserve fund installments required under the

Bond Resolution.  A copy of the proposed lease agreement shall be submitted to the Board’s

attorney for review prior to being signed.

4. The Issuer must obtain marketable fee title to the Project site, subject

only to the lien of the deed of trust which secures the Bond.  Evidence of this ownership must

be supplied to the Board and the Board’s attorney at or prior to the closing with respect to

the Bond.

5. The Issuer's attorney shall certify the following items in writing to the

Board:

(a) The Issuer is a legal entity.

(b) The lease agreement between the Issuer and the County is legal

and binding and enforceable against the parties in accordance with its terms.

(c) The Issuer has obtained marketable fee simple title in and to

the Project site, subject only to the lien of the mortgage or deed of trust securing the

Bond.  (This condition may be substituted by a title policy.)

A draft of this letter shall be submitted to the Board and the Board’s attorney not later than

two weeks after the adoption of the bond resolution.

6. As a condition to the acceptance by the Board of a non-voted revenue

bond, the Issuer must publish notice and conduct a public hearing consistent with the

requirements of the Utah Local Government Bonding Act.  A copy of all written responses

and a certified record of a public hearing shall be forwarded to the Board.  If the Board feels

that there is significant opposition to the acquisition of the Project, or if required by the Utah

Local Government Bonding Act, it may be necessary for the Issuer to hold a bond election

before the Board's funds will be made available.

99

Item 14.



Mr. Bruce Adams, Chairman

SAN JUAN COUNTY LOCAL

   BUILDING AUTHORITY

October 12, 2023

Page 6

___________________________

In order to facilitate the timely completion of the financial assistance requirements

outlined in this letter, the Issuer and its attorney and engineer should submit all of the items listed

in the numbered paragraphs above no later than 30 days before the bond closing.

Pursuant to Board policy, the loan authorization described in this letter shall remain

valid for a period of six (6) months after the date of this letter.  If the Bond closing does not occur

within that 6-month period, the Board may require the Issuer to reappear before the Board to explain

why that closing has not occurred.  The Board may thereafter cancel this loan authorization if the

Board determines that additional delays are not justified.

These requirements will probably not cover all the matters pertaining to the Project.

We anticipate that specific questions on matters relating to your Project will arise, and we are con-

fident that a joint cooperative effort can resolve the issues.

If you have any questions concerning these requirements, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Candace Powers, Fund Manager

Permanent Community Impact Fund Board

CP/scp\2910\SANJUAN.LAL5.WPD

100

Item 14.



SAN JUAN COUNTY LOCAL BUILDING AUTHORITY

Amortization Schedule

Principal 21,366,000.00$  PREPARED: 10/12/23 10:55 AM
Interest 2.00%
Term (Years) 30
Periods Per Year 1
Payment $953,990.24

10/1/2024

Payment
Number Date

Beginning
Balance Payment Interest Principal

Ending
Balance

1            10/1/2025 21,366,000.00$  954,320.00 427,320.00      527,000.00 20,839,000.00$   
2            10/1/2026 20,839,000.00    953,780.00 416,780.00      537,000.00 20,302,000.00     
3            10/1/2027 20,302,000.00    954,040.00 406,040.00      548,000.00 19,754,000.00     
4            10/1/2028 19,754,000.00    954,080.00 395,080.00      559,000.00 19,195,000.00     
5            10/1/2029 19,195,000.00    953,900.00 383,900.00      570,000.00 18,625,000.00     
6            10/1/2030 18,625,000.00    954,500.00 372,500.00      582,000.00 18,043,000.00     
7            10/1/2031 18,043,000.00    953,860.00 360,860.00      593,000.00 17,450,000.00     
8            10/1/2032 17,450,000.00    954,000.00 349,000.00      605,000.00 16,845,000.00     
9            10/1/2033 16,845,000.00    953,900.00 336,900.00      617,000.00 16,228,000.00     

10          10/1/2034 16,228,000.00    953,560.00 324,560.00      629,000.00 15,599,000.00     
11          10/1/2035 15,599,000.00    953,980.00 311,980.00      642,000.00 14,957,000.00     
12          10/1/2036 14,957,000.00    954,140.00 299,140.00      655,000.00 14,302,000.00     
13          10/1/2037 14,302,000.00    954,040.00 286,040.00      668,000.00 13,634,000.00     
14          10/1/2038 13,634,000.00    954,680.00 272,680.00      682,000.00 12,952,000.00     
15          10/1/2039 12,952,000.00    954,040.00 259,040.00      695,000.00 12,257,000.00     
16          10/1/2040 12,257,000.00    954,140.00 245,140.00      709,000.00 11,548,000.00     
17          10/1/2041 11,548,000.00    953,960.00 230,960.00      723,000.00 10,825,000.00     
18          10/1/2042 10,825,000.00    953,500.00 216,500.00      737,000.00 10,088,000.00     
19          10/1/2043 10,088,000.00    953,760.00 201,760.00      752,000.00 9,336,000.00       
20          10/1/2044 9,336,000.00      953,720.00 186,720.00      767,000.00 8,569,000.00       
21          10/1/2045 8,569,000.00      954,380.00 171,380.00      783,000.00 7,786,000.00       
22          10/1/2046 7,786,000.00      953,720.00 155,720.00      798,000.00 6,988,000.00       
23          10/1/2047 6,988,000.00      953,760.00 139,760.00      814,000.00 6,174,000.00       
24          10/1/2048 6,174,000.00      954,480.00 123,480.00      831,000.00 5,343,000.00       
25          10/1/2049 5,343,000.00      953,860.00 106,860.00      847,000.00 4,496,000.00       
26          10/1/2050 4,496,000.00      953,920.00 89,920.00        864,000.00 3,632,000.00       
27          10/1/2051 3,632,000.00      953,640.00 72,640.00        881,000.00 2,751,000.00       
28          10/1/2052 2,751,000.00      954,020.00 55,020.00        899,000.00 1,852,000.00       
29          10/1/2053 1,852,000.00      954,040.00 37,040.00        917,000.00 935,000.00          
30          10/1/2054 935,000.00         953,700.00 18,700.00        935,000.00 -                      

28,619,420.00    7,253,420.00   21,366,000.00 
This is an estimate, actual balances may change based on payment dates.

Interest Starts Accruing

PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING RENOVATION

101

Item 14.


	Top
	Item 1.	September Small Purchase Orders
	1645_001
	1646_001
	2022JAGPO

	Item 2.	September 29, 2023 to October 13, 2023 Check Register
	2023 09 29 to 10 13 2023 Check Register - Commission Meeting

	Item 3.	October 3, 2023 Commission Meeting Minutes
	2023 10 03 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes

	Item 4.	October 3, 2023 Commission Work Meeting Minutes
	2023 10 03 Board of Commissioners Work Session Meeting Minutes

	Item 5.	Library Board Letter of Interest - Dr. Shanon Brooks, Monticello Resident
	San Juan County Mail - Letter of Recommendation for potential library board members
	Letter of Interest Shanon Brooks

	Item 6.	Library Board Letter of Interest - Barry Lee Woolley, Blanding Resident
	Letter of Interest in Serving as a San Juan County
	San Juan County Mail - Letter of Recommendation for potential library board members

	Item 7.	CED Board New Board Member
	Ann Austin
	Ann Austin Handwritten_2023-10-06_105835 (1)

	Item 8.	CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION  ADOPTING THE SAN JUAN COUNTY MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2023
	Staff report for Commission PDM Resolution 10 17 23
	2023 PDMP Resolution

	Item 9.	Consideration and Approval of the 2023 State Homeland Security Grant Program
	Staff report for Commission SHSO Grant  10 17 23
	San Juan County SHSP 2023 Award Packet

	Item 10.	2023 Points Consulting Agreement
	Oct Staff Report
	Points Consulting Contract 

	Item 11.	2023 Unified Vehicle Lease Agreement
	Oct Staff Report
	San Juan County Term Sheet

	Item 12.	BLM Labyrinth Rims-Gemini Bridges Travel Management Plan
	StaffReptLabyGemTMP
	BLMLabyGemTMPmapnewsrelease
	BLMLabyGeminiTMPa

	Item 13.	Board of Equalization Hearing Decisions - Randy Kelly, Hearing Officer, August 29, 2023
	San Juan County Lidia decision
	San Juan County Goulding Lodge Decision
	San Juan County Esposito decision
	2023 San Juan County BOE (III)
	San Juan County Young decision

	Item 14.	2023 CIB Jail Remodel
	SAN JUAN LBA - PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING RENOVATIONS loan authorization 10-5-2023

	Bottom

